# **SYLLABUS**

For

# M.A./M.Sc. PROGRAMME IN GEOGRAPHY

**Choice Based Credit System (CBCS)** 

Revised in the PGBS Meeting held on 16.10.2020

To be effective from the Academic Session 2020-22



# THE UNIVERSITY OF BURDWAN RAJBATI, PURBA BARDHAMAN– 713104 WEST BENGAL, INDIA

www.buruniv.ac.in

DR. NAMITA CHAKMA
HEAD
Department of Geography
The University of Burdwan
Golapbag, Burdwan-713104 (W.B.

# Contents

| M.A./M.Sc. PROGRAMME IN GEOGRAPHY                |    |
|--|----|
| DIVISION OF COURSES AND CREDITS                  | vi |
| MSGG-101   | 1  |
| GEOGRAPHICAL THOUGHT                             | 1  |
| MSGG-102   | 2  |
| GEOTECTONICS AND GEOMORPHOLOGY                   | 2  |
| MSGG-103   | 3  |
| BIOGEOGRAPHY AND SOIL GEOGRAPHY                  | 3  |
| MSGG-104   | 4  |
| RESOURCES AND ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES                | 4  |
| MSGG-105   | 5  |
| QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUES IN GEOGRAPHY             | 5  |
| MSGG-106   | 6  |
| INSTRUMENTAL SURVEY AND MAP PROJECTION           | 6  |
| MSGG-201   | 7  |
| RECENT TRENDS IN GEOGRAPHY                       | 7  |
| MSGG-202   | 8  |
| CLIMATOLOGY AND HYDROLOGY                        | 8  |
| MSGG-203   | 9  |
| REGION AND REGIONAL PLANNING                     | 9  |
| MSGG-204   | 10 |
| POPULATION AND SETTLEMENT GEOGRAPHY              | 10 |
| MSGG-205   | 11 |
| THEMATIC MAPPING                                 | 11 |
| MSGG-206   | 12 |
| REMOTE SENSING & GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM | 12 |
| MSGG-301   | 13 |
| SOCIAL AND CULTURAL GEOGRAPHY                    | 13 |
| MSGG-302   | 14 |
| CONTEMPORARY GEOGRAPHICAL ISSUES IN INDIA        | 14 |
| MSGG-303   | 15 |
| STATISTICAL TECHNIQUES IN GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS  | 15 |

| MSGG 304 - A-GEOINFORMATICS  | 16 |
|--|----|
| MSGG 304 – B-ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY                                 | 17 |
| DISCIPLINE CENTRIC MAJOR ELECTIVES:                                  |    |
| MSGG-305-A   | 18 |
| GEOMORPHOLOGY  | 18 |
| MSGG-305-B   | 19 |
| SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY                                      | 19 |
| MSGG-305-C   | 20 |
| ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY  | 20 |
| MSGG-305-D   | 21 |
| URBAN GEOGRAPHY  | 21 |
| MSGG-305-F   | 23 |
| NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT                              | 23 |
| MSGG-305-G   | 24 |
| GEOGRAPHY OF WATER RESOURCES   | 24 |
| MSGG-306 – A   | 25 |
| GEOMORPHOLOGY  | 25 |
| MSGG -306 – B  | 26 |
| SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY                                      | 26 |
| MSGG -306 – C  | 27 |
| ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY  | 27 |
| MSGG-306 – D   | 28 |
| URBAN GEOGRAPHY  | 28 |
| MSGG-306-E   | 29 |
| REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT                                    | 29 |
| MSGG-306 – F   | 30 |
| NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT                              | 30 |
| MSGG-306 – G   | 31 |
| GEOGRAPHY OF WATER RESOURCES   | 31 |
| Guidelines for MAJOR ELECTIVE(s)Field Report                         | 32 |
| (Unit – 2 of Course MSGG -306A, 306B, 306C, 306D, 306E, 306F & 306G) | 32 |
| MSGG 307   | 33 |
| COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT ACTIVITIES                                      | 33 |

| MSGG 401   | 34 |
|--|----|
| GEOGRAPHY OF DEVELOPMENT AND POLITICAL GEOGRAPHY | 34 |
| MSGG 402   | 35 |
| RESEARCH METHODOLOGY IN GEOGRAPHY                | 35 |
| MSGG 403   | 36 |
| MSGG 404-A                                       | 37 |
| GEOMORPHOLOGY                                    | 37 |
| MSGG 404-B                                       | 38 |
| SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY                  | 38 |
| MSGG 404-C                                       | 39 |
| ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY                          | 39 |
| MSGG 404-D                                       | 40 |
| URBAN GEOGRAPHY                                  | 40 |
| MSGG 404-E                                       | 41 |
| REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT                | 41 |
| MSGG-404-F                                       | 42 |
| NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT          | 42 |
| MSGG 404-G                                       | 43 |
| GEOGRAPHY OF WATER RESOURCES                     | 43 |
| MSGG -405 – A                                    | 44 |
| GEOMORPHOLOGY                                    | 44 |
| MSGG-405 – B                                     | 45 |
| SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY                  | 45 |
| MSGG -405 – C                                    | 46 |
| ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY                          | 46 |
| MSGG -405 – D                                    | 47 |
| URBAN GEOGRAPHY                                  | 47 |
| MSGG-405-E                                       | 48 |
| REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT                | 48 |
| MSGG -405 – F                                    | 49 |
| NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT          | 49 |
| MSGG -405 – G                                    | 50 |
| GEOGRAPHY OF WATER RESOURCES                     | 50 |

| MSGG -406          | 51    |
|--------------------|-------|
| DISSERTATION       | 51    |
| SUGGESTED READINGS | 52-65 |

# DEPARTMENT OF GEOGRAPHY M.A./M.Sc. PROGRAMME IN GEOGRAPHY

# **Division of Courses and Credits**

# Semester I

|                | C    | ourse |  | Lect.           | Dur. of         |                        | Marks                     |       |   |  |
|----------------|------|-------|--|-----------------|-----------------|------------------------|---------------------------|-------|---|--|
| Course code    | Type | T/P   | Name                                       | Hr<br>/wee<br>k | Exam. (in Hrs.) | Internal<br>Assessment | End<br>Term<br>Assessment | Total |   |  |
| MSGG 101       | Core | T     | Geographical<br>Thought                    | 4               | 2               | 10                     | 40                        | 50    | 4 |  |
| MSGG 102       | Core | T     | Geotectonics and<br>Geomorphology          | 4               | 2               | 10                     | 40                        | 50    | 4 |  |
| MSGG 103       | Core | T     | Soil and<br>Biogeography                   | 4               | 2               | 10                     | 40                        | 50    | 4 |  |
| MSGG 104       | Core | Т     | Resources and<br>Economic<br>Activities    | 4               | 2               | 10                     | 40                        | 50    | 4 |  |
| MSGG 105       | Core | P     | Quantitative<br>Techniques in<br>Geography | 8               | 4               | 10                     | 40                        | 50    | 4 |  |
| MSGG 106       | Core | P     | Instrumental Survey and Map Projection     | 8               | 4               | 10                     | 40                        | 50    | 4 |  |
| Total credit 2 |      |       |  |                 |                 |                        | 24                        |       |   |  |

# **Semester II**

|                | C    | ourse |   | Lect              |                            |                        |                        | Credit |   |
|----------------|------|-------|---|-------------------|----------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|--------|---|
| Course code    | Type | T/P   | Name  | . Hr<br>/wee<br>k | of<br>Exam<br>(in<br>Hrs.) | Internal<br>Assessment | End Term<br>Assessment | Total  |   |
| MSGG 201       | Core | Т     | Recent Trend in Geography                                   | 4                 | 2                          | 10                     | 40                     | 50     | 4 |
| MSGG 202       | Core | Т     | Climatology &<br>Hydrology                                  | 4                 | 2                          | 10                     | 40                     | 50     | 4 |
| MSGG 203       | Core | T     | Region &<br>Regional<br>Planning                            | 4                 | 2                          | 10                     | 40                     | 50     | 4 |
| MSGG 204       | Core | Т     | Population and<br>Settlement<br>Geography                   | 4                 | 2                          | 10                     | 40                     | 50     | 4 |
| MSGG 205       | Core | P     | Thematic<br>Mapping   | 8                 | 4                          | 10                     | 40                     | 50     | 4 |
| MSGG 206       | Core | P     | Remote Sensing<br>and Geographical<br>Information<br>System | 8                 | 4                          | 10                     | 40                     | 50     | 4 |
| Total credit 2 |      |       |   |                   |                            |                        |                        | 24     |   |

# **Semester III**

|                | Co              | ourse |  | Lect.                             | Dur. of                | of Ma                  | Marks |    |   |
|----------------|-----------------|-------|--|-----------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------|-------|----|---|
| Course code    | e Type T/P Name |       | Hr<br>/week  | Exam<br>(in<br>Hrs.)              | Internal<br>Assessment | End Term<br>Assessment | Total |    |   |
| MSGG 301       | Core            | Т     | Social and<br>Cultural<br>Geography                      | 4                                 | 2                      | 10                     | 40    | 50 | 4 |
| MSGG 302       | Core            | T     | Contemporary<br>Geographical<br>Issues in India          | ontemporary 4 2 10 40 eographical |                        | 40                     | 50    | 4  |   |
| MSGG 303       | Core            | P     | Statistical<br>Techniques in<br>Geographical<br>Analysis | 4                                 | 2                      | 10                     | 40    | 50 | 4 |
| MSGG 304       | GE              | T     | Geoinformatics / Environmental Geography                 | 2                                 | 1                      | 5                      | 20    | 25 | 2 |
| MSGG 305       | DE              | T     | Discipline centric Elective Theory                       | 4                                 | 2                      | 10                     | 40    | 50 | 4 |
| MSGG 306       | DE              | P     | Discipline<br>centric Elective<br>Practical              | Discipline 4 4 entric Elective    |                        | 10                     | 40    | 50 | 4 |
| MSGG 307       | CE              | N.A   | Community Engagement Activities                          | N.A.                              | N.A.                   | 5                      | 20    | 25 | 2 |
| Total credit 2 |                 |       |  |                                   |                        |                        |       | 24 |   |

# **Semester IV**

| Course       |  |      |   | Lect. Hr | Dur. of        |      | Mark | S     | Credit |
|--------------|--|------|---|----------|----------------|------|------|-------|--------|
| Course code  | Туре   | T/P  | Name  | /week    | Exam (in Hrs.) | I.A. | E.T  | Total |        |
| MSGG 401     | Core   | T    | Geography of Development & Political Geography                            | 4        | 2              | 10   | 40   | 50    | 4      |
| MSGG 402     | Core   | T    | Research Methodology  | 4        | 2              | 10   | 40   | 50    | 4      |
| MSGG 403     | Review of<br>Literature on<br>a topic based<br>on DE | P    | Review of Literature<br>based on Discipline<br>Centric Elective<br>Course | 4        | 4              | 10   | 40   | 50    | 4      |
| MSGG 404     | DE   | T    | Discipline centric<br>Elective Theory                                     | 4        | 2              | 10   | 40   | 50    | 4      |
| MSGG 405     | DE   | P    | Discipline centric<br>Elective Practical                                  | 8        | 4              | 10   | 40   | 50    | 4      |
| MSGG 406     | Dissertation   | N.A. | N.A.  | 4        | 4              | 10   | 40   | 50    | 4      |
| Total credit |  |      |   |          |                | 24   |      |       |        |

#### Notes:

- **Core Course**: Every student will take only core courses in the Semester I and II. In the Semester III and IV students will take core courses along with the other courses.
- Generic Elective Course: It is to be chosen from a pool of courses. Each Department is to offer at least one generic elective course. These courses should be designed to add generic proficiency to the students. Students are not allowed to choose a course offered by his/her own Department.
- **Community Engagement Activities:** Community Engagement Activities is compulsory. Department is to decide about its successful implementation and execution.
- **Discipline centric Elective Course (Optional)**: Student will opt one of the following seven (7) Discipline centric Elective course in Semester III and IV.
  - A. Geomorphology
  - B. Soil and Agricultural Geography
  - C. Environmental Geography
  - D. Urban Geography
  - E. Regional Planning and Development
  - F. Natural Hazards and Disaster Management
  - G. Geography of Water Resources
- Student may opt one Discipline-centric Elective course in Semester III from SWAYAM.
- **Review of Literature on a topic based on DE:** This course is a Review of Literature of a topic of current research interests based on Discipline-centric Elective course.
- **Dissertation**: Students will submit one Dissertation work based on Discipline centric Elective Course in the Semester IV. They can start the work from the Semester III.

# **SEMESTER I**

# **MSGG 101**

(Core Course)

# **GEOGRAPHICAL THOUGHT**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Basic Concept: Spatial Praxis in Geography-Location; Areal Differentiation; Spatial Integration
- 2. Approaches to Geography: Idiographic and Nomothetic; Holistic and Reductionist; Critics of Dualism
- 3. Development of Paradigms in Sciences
- 4. Paradigm Shift in Geography: Hartshorne Schaefer Debate; Areal to Spatial; Regional and Systematic

- 5. Place, Space and Locale in Geography
- 6. Space-Time Integration and Compression
- 7. Concept and Attributes of Physical and Social Space
- 8. Fundamental Idea of Social Space by Soja and Lefebvre

(Core Course)

# GEOTECTONICS AND GEOMORPHOLOGY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Origin of Earth's Magnetic Field, Paleomagnetism: Evidences and Impact
- 2. Tectonic and Neo-Tectonic Processes and Consequences
- 3. Fundamental Principles in Geomorphology; System Concept
- 4. Approaches to Geomorphology: Static, Dynamic, Genetic, Environmental and Applied; Concepts of Scale in Geomorphology

- 5. Models of Channel Initiation; Channel Network Forms
- 6. Theories of Landform Development: Cyclic and Non-Cyclic
- 7. Peri-Glacial and Coastal Processes and Associated Landforms
- 8. Morphogenetic Regions: Concept, Processes and Peltier's Model

# **MSGG-103**

(Core Course)

#### **SOIL AND BIOGEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Fundamentals of Pedology; Pedology and Soil Geography; Soil forming Minerals, Soil Nutrients, Soil  $p^H$ , Base Exchange
- 2. Fundamentals of Edaphology; Bio-Functions of Soil, Soil Organic Matter, Soil Organisms and Micro Organisms, and their relation to Soil Fertility
- 3. Soil Forming Processes; Soil Profile Study of Laterite and Podzol
- 4. Classification of Soil: Environmental and USDA

- 5. Biogeography: Phases of Development; Historical, Ecological and Conservation Biogeography; Systematic and Cladistic; Island and Panbiogeography
- 6. Biogeographic Distribution: Founder and Vicariance Effects; Reconstruction of Evolutionary History: Theories of Evolution; Centers of Origin and Dispersalist Model
- 7. Relationships of Biomes with Hydrological Cycle; Biodiversity: Types, Gradients, Restoration and Conservation in Equatorial and Humid Tropics; Germplasm and Biopiracy
- 8. Ecosystem Models: Deterministic, Stochastic and Multivariate; Human Ecology: Principles, Traditions and Recent Trends

(Core Course)

# RESOURCES AND ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Theories of Resources: Dependency and Resource Curse Theory
- 2. Common Pool Resources: Challenges, Management and Future
- 3. Carrying Capacity and Resource Management: Land, Water and Energy
- 4. Issues and Challenges of Human Resource: Developed and Developing Countries

- 5. Concept of Distance; Accessibility and Connectivity
- 6. Transport Costs; Comparative Cost Advantages
- 7. Liberalization, Globalization and Privatization: Indian Perspectives
- 8. World Trade Organisation (WTO) and Intellectual Property Rights (IPR)

(Core Course)

# QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUES IN GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions (30 Marks). Practical Note Book and Viva Voce 10 (5+5) Marks

- 1. Measurement of Scales: Nominal, Ordinal, Ratio, Interval; Likert
- 2. Shape of the Distribution (Skewness, Kurtosis, Moments)
- 3. Basic Matrix Algebra for Multivariate Analysis
- 4. Data Normality: Q-Q Plot, Kolmogorov-Smirnov Test
- 5. Correlation: Partial and Multiple; Test of Significance
- 6. Regression: Logarithmic, Exponential, Power, Polynomial and Multiple
- 7. Interpolation and Extrapolation
- 8. Time Series Analysis: Regression, Seasonal Index

(Core Course)

# INSTRUMENTAL SURVEY AND MAP PROJECTION

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions (30 Marks). Practical Note Book and Viva Voce 10 (5+5) Marks

- 1. Theodolite Survey: Height Measurement (Oblique Method)
- 2. Triangulation, Traversing and Area Calculation using Theodolite
- 3. Land use and Land cover Mapping using Tacheometer and Total Station
- 4. Methods of Geodetic Survey; Location Mapping using GPS
- 5. Perspective of suitable Projections; Numerical Problems of Projections: Co-ordinate, Distance, Azimuth and Scale Variation
- 6. Gnomonic, Stereographic and Orthographic Projection: (Equatorial Cases)
- 7. Mercator's and Mollweide's Projections
- 8. UTM Projection and Conversion of Latitude and Longitude to UTM

# **SEMESTER II**

# **MSGG 201**

(Core Course)

# RECENT TRENDS IN GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Major philosophical paradigms: Encyclopaedism, Positivism and Post-Positivism
- 2. Critiques of Positivism: Behaviouralism and Radicalism
- 3. Geography of post 1960s. Humanistic, Welfare and Gender
- 4. Critical Social Theory; Development of Critical Geography; Discourse and Deconstruction

- 5. Critical Discourses: Structuralism to Post-Structuralism
- 6. Post Modernism: Essential considerations and characteristics; Post Modernism-Idea, Epoch and Style
- 7. Post Modern perspectives in Space: Homogenization, Plurality and Complexity; Marginality to Diasporic identity
- 8. Geography in 21st Century: Hybrid Geography

(Core Course)

# **CLIMATOLOGY AND HYDROLOGY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Humidity, Atmospheric Stability, Instability; Vortices
- 2. Atmospheric Circulation: Tricellular Model, Jet Stream, ENSO, Cyclones
- 3. Monsoon: Recent Theories of its Origin; Classical, Flohn, Jet Stream and Koteswaram, Recent Trends of Monsoon in Indian Subcontinent
- 4. Climate Change and its Global Impact: Physical, Economic and Social; Adaptation and Mitigation Measures of Climate Change

- 5. Drainage Basin Hydrology: Relief, Surficial, Linear and Shape Aspects, Basin Hydrological Cycle, Measures of Estimating Runoff: Rational Method and Soil Conservation Service Curve Number Method
- 6. Channel Geometry and Related Parameters, Open Channel Flow: Laminar, Turbulent, Super-critical Sub-critical, Flow Continuity & Bernoulli's Principle
- 7. Occurrence & Movement of Groundwater, Velocity, Viscosity, Hydraulic Conductivity and Darcy's Law
- 8. Management of Water Resources: Watershed Management, Rainwater Harvesting

(Core Course)

# **REGION AND REGIONAL PLANNING**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Concept of Region and Regional Planning; Approaches to Regional Planning Technocentric, Ecocentric and Social; Regional Hierarchy
- 2. Techniques for Delineation of Regions: Formal, Functional and Planning Region
- 3. Indicators of Economic Development in Regional Planning
- 4. Theories of Regional Development: F. Perroux, G. Myrdal, A. R. Hirschman, J. Friedman, R. P. Mishra's Growth Foci

- 5. New Economic Policy and Regional Development in India
- 6. Regional Inequality, Disparity and Diversity in India
- 7. Special Economic Zones in India: Perspectives of Development
- 8. Problems and Strategies for Development of Darjiling and Sundarban Region

(Core Course)

# POPULATION AND SETTLEMENT GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Theories of Population Growth: Malthusian, Marxian, Neo-Malthusian and Biological
- 2. Transnational Migration: Diaspora and Identity Crisis
- 3. Problems of Population Growth: Social and Ecological Impact
- 4. Population Policy Response to Demographic Transition: Developed and Developing Countries Scandinavian and South East Asian Nations

- 5. Contemporary Problems of Rural Settlements: Rural-Urban Migration; Land Use Changes; Land Acquisition and Transactions
- 6. Theories of Origin of Towns: Gordon Childe & Lewis Mumford; Characteristics and Processes of Urbanization in Developed and Developing Countries
- 7. Urban Systems: The Law of the Primate City and Rank-Size Rule; Central Place Theories: Christaller and Losch
- 8. Models of Urban Land Use: Burgess, Harris and Ullman, and Hoyt; Concepts of Megacities, Global Cities and Edge Cities; Peri-Urban Areas, Rural-Urban Fringe

(Core Course)

# THEMATIC MAPPING

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions (30 Marks). Practical Note Book and Viva Voce 10 (5+5) Marks

- 1. Analysis of Geological Map: Subsurface
- 2. Basin Hydrology, Hydrograph
- 3. Analysis of Soil and its Mapping NPK, pH & Organic Matter
- 4. Analysis of Water and its Mapping pH, Salinity, DO
- 5. Crop Combination and Crop Diversification
- 6. Location Quotient and Co-efficient of Localization
- 7. Population Potential
- 8. Social Disparity Index: D. Sopher and A. Kundu

(Core Course)

# REMOTE SENSING & GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 48.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions (30 Marks). Practical Note Book and Viva Voce 10 (5+5) Marks

- 1. Downloading of Satellite Data: IRS LISS-III, LANDSAT-7 & 8 and CARTOSAT of Hill, Plain and Coastal Areas
- 2. Image Classification: Supervised and Unsupervised; Accuracy Assessment
- 3. Visual Interpretation of Air Photo and Height Measurement
- 4. Image Enhancement: Contrast Enhancement, Band Rationing, Spatial Filtering, Vegetation Indices TVI and NDVI
- 5. Conversion of Analogue to Digital: Geo-Referencing of Maps with Images
- 6. Generation, Representation and Mapping of Geo-Spatial Data: Physiographic and Administrative Areas
- 7. Working with Buffer and Queries; Spatial Interpolation: Kriging, Natural Neighbor and IDW
- 8. GIS Data Modeling and Application: Multifactor and Overlay

# SEMESTER III

# **MSGG 301**

(Core Course)

# SOCIAL AND CULTURAL GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Social Geography in the Realm of Social Sciences: Distinction among Anthropology, Sociology and Social Geography
- 2. Concepts of Social Ecology, Social Pathology and Social Exclusion
- 3. Theories of Social Formation and Transformation: Functional Theory (T. Parsons); Conflict Theory (K. Marx); and Critical Theory (T. Adorno)
- 4. Social Systems and Social Processes, Social Structure and Behavior

- 5. Concept of Cultural Geography; Development of Cultural Geography; Concept of Cultural Landscape
- 6. Role of Technology in the Evolution of Culture, Cultural Take off, Cultural Diffusion and Socio-Cultural Transformation
- 7. Cultural Innovation, Acculturation and Regeneration with Emphasis on Folk Culture
- 8. Cultural Globalization and Cultural Segregation: Significance of Class, Caste and Power

(Core Course)

# CONTEMPORARY GEOGRAPHICAL ISSUES IN INDIA

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Large Scale Development Projects and Impact: (Big Dams and Mining)
- 2. Forest Policies and Forest People; Success and Failure of Forest Management
- 3. Green Revolution: Social and Ecological Consequences
- 4. Disparities in Human Development

- 5. Contamination of Ground Water in West Bengal: Arsenic and Fluoride
- 6. Tribal Livelihood and Development in Western Plateau and its Fringe Areas of West Bengal
- 7. Conflicting Issues in Sundarban Region: Human Ecosystem vs. Natural Ecosystem
- 8. Agriculture and Mining in Barddhaman District

(Core Course)

# STATISTICAL TECHNIQUES IN GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test 40 Marks: Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions (30 Marks). Practical Note Book and Viva Voce 10 (5+5) Marks

- 1. Sampling: Techniques and Estimation Point and Interval Estimate, Standard Error of Mean
- 2. Probability: Concept and Distribution Normal, Binomial and Poisson
- 3. Hypothesis Testing: t Test and z Test, ANOVA
- 4. Non-Parametric Test:  $\chi^2$  Test; Mann-Whitney U test; Kruskal-Wallis H Test
- 5. Shortest Path Analysis: Transport and Allocation Problems (Graphical and Simplex)
- 6. Factor Analysis (CFA &PCA)
- 7. Mapping and Clustering through PCA
- 8. Spatial Statistics: Trend Surface Analysis (1<sup>st</sup> Order)

# **MSGG 304 A**

(Generic Elective)

# **GEOINFORMATICS**

Credit: 2 Marks: 25

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 20.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 5 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term written test 20 Marks. Four questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer any Two questions (10 Marks each), and each question should have at least two parts.

- 1. Concept and Types of Remote Sensing, EMR
- 2. Advantages of Remote Sensing and GIS on Conventional Surveying and Mapping
- 3. Types of Bands, Resolution, Sensor, FCC, Case of IRS and LANDSAT
- 4. Application of RS and GIS in Bio-Geospatial Sciences
- 5. Procurement and Downloading of Open Source Satellite Data and Software for Remote Sensing and GIS

# **MSGG 304 B**

(Generic Elective)

# **ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 2 Marks: 25

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 20.

# **Method of Evaluation**:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 5 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term written test 20 Marks. Four questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer any Two questions (10 Marks each), and each question should have at least two parts

- 1. Environmental Geography: Concepts, Scope and Contents
- 2. Principles of Ecology: Plant, Animal and Human
- 3. Environmental Pollution of Air, Water and Land
- 4. Environmental Degradation of Forest and Biosphere
- 5. Biological Hazards: Issues and Concerns; Covid-19 Pandemic

# **MSGG 305 A**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **GEOMORPHOLOGY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Evolution of Geomorphological Thought and Changing Paradigms in Geomorphic Studies
- 2. Geological Time Scale and related Topographic, Climatic and Biologic Changes
- 3. System Analysis and Thresholds in Geomorphology: Concept and Applications
- 4. Quantitative Geomorphology: Geomorphometry, DEM and Concept of Fractals

#### **UNIT-II**

- 5. Fluvial Geomorphology: Evolution of Drainage System; Properties of Drainage Basins
- 6. River Hydraulics: Flow, Energy and Hydraulic Geometry, Sediment Yield
- 7. Runoff Estimation: SCS Curve Number Method, Flow Duration and Flow Mass Curves
- 8. Flood Plain: Evolution and Morphology; Major Geomorphic Hazards- Flood Susceptibility and

Vulnerability; Bank Erosion: Left Bank of the Ganga River in W.B.

# **MSGG 305 B**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Soil as a System: Functional and Process Approaches
- 2. Processes of Soil Formation: Podsolisation, Laterisation and Calcification
- 3. Methods of Soil Classification: German, Russian, American and ICAR
- 4. Physical Properties of Soil and Their Effects on Plant Growth

- 5. Chemical Properties of Soil and Their Effects on Crop Production
- 6. Soil Nutrients, Fertility and Productivity; Base Exchange: Nutrient Transformation and Fixation
- 7. Amelioration and Conservation of Soils in India: Acidic, Saline and Alkaline; Hill-Slope Soils and Coastal Soils
- 8. Integrated Soil and Agricultural Management

# **MSGG 305 C**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Development of Environmental Geography; Ecology, Environmental Studies and Environmental Geography; Environmental History; Emergence of Environmentalism in Geography
- 2. Ecosystem: Structure, Organization, Functions and Types; Energy flow and Food web; Forces of Ecosystem Vulnerability and Conservation
- 3. Ecology: Classification and Principles; Population Ecology: Problems of Abundance and Extinction; Inter-specific Relations
- 4. Critical Natural Capital, Carrying Capacity of Environment, Ecosystem Vulnerability and Conservation

- 5. Production Technology and Environmental Change: Changes in Physical and Social Environment
- 6. Impact of Development on Environment with special reference to Water and Soil Pollution-Causes, Consequences and Measures
- 7. Carrying Capacity of Environment; Tragedy of the Commons; Concept of Anti Commons
- 8. Climate Change with special reference to Temperature increase and Aridification; Impact of Climate Change on Biodiversity; Conservation of Biodiversity

# **MSGG 305 D**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

#### **URBAN GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this paper is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### UNIT-I

- 1. Origin and Evolution of Urban Geography: The Four Traditions (Physical, Human-Environment, Regional and Spatial)
- 2. Critiques of Spatial Analysis in Urban Geography: Behavioural; Marxist; Humanistic; Social theory; Postmodernism
- 3. Cities: Global Cities; Post-Colonial Cities; Edge Cities; and Sustainable Cities
- 4. The Role of Urban in Economy: The Role of Cities; The Role of Global Cities; The role of City Region. Economic Base Theory; Formal and Informal Economy in Cities

- 5. Types of Urban Regions: City Region; Conurbation, Suburban; Metropolis and Megalopolis
- 6. Urban spaces: CBD; Neighbourhood and Communities; Informal Settlements
- 7. Global South: Poverty; Housing; Water and Solid Waste
- 8. Peri-Urban development and emerging crisis with special reference to land and water: A comparative Assessment of Global North and Global South

# **MSGG 305 E**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks). There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Concept and Approaches of Regional Planning; Methods and Purpose of Regionalisation
- 2. Regional Growth Theories and Models: Keynesian economics, Rostow, Myrdal; Hirchman; Kuznets Growth Curve
- 3. Multi-Level Planning; District Planning; Block Level Planning and Village Level Planning; PURA Initiative
- 4. Indicators of Economic Development in Regional Planning

- 5. Regional Inequality in India: Challenges and Opportunities
- 6. Regional Development of West Bengal with special reference to Duars and Sundarban
- 7. Development of North-Eastern Region of India with special reference to Sikkim and Tripura
- 8. Planning and Management Strategies of Landslide Prone, Flood Prone and Drought Prone Areas of India

# **MSGG 305 F**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

#### NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks); End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### UNIT-I

- 1. Natural Hazards and Disaster: Concept and classification; Risk and Vulnerability, Hazard Reduction and Disaster Management
- 2. Hazards in Mountainous Areas: Landslides and Avalanches
- 3. Riverine Hazards: River Bank Erosion and Floods
- 4. Coastal Hazards: Coastal Erosion, Dune Encroachment and Saltwater Incursion

- 5. Landslides: Causes, Consequences and Management measures with special reference to Sikkim and Darjeeling Himalayas
- 6. Floods: Causes, Consequences and Management Measures with special reference to South Bengal
- 7. River Shifting: Causes, Consequences, and Management Strategies with special reference to Bengal Delta of India
- 8. Coastal Erosion: Factors, Vulnerability and Management measures with special reference to East Coast of India

# **MSGG 305 G**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **Geography of Water Resources**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks). There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks); End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

#### **UNIT-I**

- 1. Water Resource Availability, Accessibility, Scarcity, Stress and Demand; Water For All
- 2. Hydro-meteorological and Hydro-Geological Conditions for Water Resource availability
- 3. Hydrological Cycle: Importance and Interruptions
- 4. Rivers, River Basins and Cryosphere of India: Impact on Environment

- 5. Surface Water of India: Major Issues of Storage, Quantity, Quality and Sharing
- 6. Groundwater Resources of India: Occurrence, Estimation and Exploitable Groundwater Resources
- 7. Ground Water Quality: BIS and WHO; Ground Water Use: Consumptive and non-Consumptive
- 8. Hydro-meteorological Extremes in India

# **MSGG 306 A**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **GEOMORPHOLOGY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Two questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions 20 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 5 (3+2) Marks; Field Report: 15 (Written Report: 10, Vivavoce: 5) Marks

UNIT-I Credit-3

- 1. Measurement and Quantitative Analysis of Linear, Areal and Relief Properties of Drainage Basin using Topographical Sheets
- 2. Slope and Long Profile extraction using Topographical Sheets; Computation of Stream Gradient Index
- 3. Precipitation Data: Test for consistency (Double Mass Curve Method), Mean Precipitation over an area (Thiessen Polygon)
- 4. Measurement of Discharge by Current Meter (to be carried out in the field)
- 5. Analysis of Flood Frequency and Recurrence Interval
- 6. Field Determination of River Bed and Valley Form and Determination of Hydraulic Geometry (after Leopold and Maddock)
- 7. Classification and Mapping of Alluvial Channel: Straight, Sinuous, Meandering and Braided from Topographical Maps and Satellite Data
- 8. Measurement of Shapes of Pebbles and Sediment texture Analysis

UNIT-II Credit-1

# **MSGG 306 B**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Two questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions 20 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 5 (3+2) Marks. Field Report = 15 (Written Report: 10, Viva-voce: 5) Marks

UNIT-I Credit-3

- 1. Soil Sampling Techniques: Surface and Profile; Preparation and Preservation of Soil Samples
- 2. Analysis of Soil Texture (Sieving Method)
- 3. Detection of Soil pH and Salinity
- 4. Estimation of Hygroscopic Moisture Content
- 5. Determination of Soil Organic Matter Content
- 6. Soil Profile Recognition and Identification of Horizons; Pedon and Polypedon
- 7. Estimation of Nitrogen (N), Phosphorus (P) and Potassium (K) from soil samples
- 8. Preparation of Soil Health Card at Mouza Level and Interpretation

UNIT-II Credit-1

# **MSGG 306 C**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Two questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions 20 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 5 (3+2) Marks; Field Report: 15 (Written Report: 10, Vivavoce: 5) Marks

UNIT-I Credit-3

- 1. Computation of Organisms in Ecosystems: Growth and Growth Rate
- 2. Bivariate and Multivariate Analysis of Environment
- 3. Measuring Diversity of Ecosystem: Simpson and Shannon-Wiener Index
- 4. Estimation of Salinity and DO; Water Quality Index
- 5. Flood Frequency Distribution; Recurrence Interval of Cyclone
- 6. Estimation of Soil p<sup>H</sup>
- 7. Estimation of Organic Matter in Soil
- 8. Noise Pollution Measurement and Mapping

UNIT-II Credit-1

# **MSGG 306 D**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **URBAN GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Two questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions 20 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 5 (3+2) Marks. Field Report = 15 (Written Report: 10, Viva-voce: 5) Marks

UNIT-I Credit-3

- 1. Temporal and Spatial Analysis of Urbanization
- 2. Growth Index of Urban Population and Index of Urbanization
- 3. Occupational Diversification and Specialization
- 4. Rank and Size Distribution of Urban Centres
- 5. Degree of Connectivity: Alpha, Beta and Gamma Indices
- 6. Accessibility: Detour Index and Shortest Path Analysis
- 7. Index of Dissimilarity and Similarity
- 8. Preparation of Questionnaire for Empirical Research in Urban Studies

UNIT-II Credit-1

# **MSGG 306 E**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Two questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions 20 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 5 (3+2) Marks. Field Report = 15 (Written Report: 10, Viva-voce: 5) Marks

UNIT-I Creidt-3

- 1. Mean Centre Analysis
- 2. Break-Point Analysis
- 3. Nearest Neighbour Analysis
- 4. Gravity Potential Analysis
- 5. Transport Network Analysis
- 6. Regional Accessibility and Centrality Analysis
- 7. Regional Disparity Analysis
- 8. Mapping of Natural Resources at District Level: LULC, NDVI and NDWI

UNIT-II Credit-1

9. Field Report

# **MSGG 306 F**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

## NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Two questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions 20 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 5 (3+2) Marks. Field Report = 15 (Written Report: 10, Viva-voce: 5) Marks

UNIT-I Credit-3

- 1. Rating Curves, Hydrographs and Unit Hydrographs
- 2. Multivariate Analysis of Disaster related Data on India
- 3. Flood frequency Analysis: Weibull Plotting Position, Gumbell Extreme Value Distribution
- 4. Detection of Flood Prone areas from multi-band Remote Sensing Data
- 5. Identification of Channel Shifting with the aid of Topographical sheets and Satellite Images
- 6. Preparation of River bank erosion map and vulnerable zones by BEHI Model.
- 7. Identification and Mapping of Landslide prone areas using RS and GIS
- 8. Coastal erosion and inundation risk zoning from maps and images

UNIT-II Credit-1

9. Field Report

# **MSGG 306 G**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **Geography of Water Resources**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

## **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test 40 Marks. Written Test: Two questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions 20 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 5 (3+2) Marks; Field Report: 15 (Written Report: 10, Viva-voce: 5) Marks

UNIT-I Credit-3

- 1. Hydro-Meteorological Data Analysis; Water Budgeting
- 2. Water Quality Index and Mapping: pH; EC, TDS, Hardness, Fe, Cl, Fl, As
- 3. Drainage Basin Analysis using Geospatial Technologies
- 4. Identification and Mapping of Surface/River/Ground Water and Changes
- 5. Mapping Flood Hazard and Calculation of Return Period
- 6. Preparation of River Basin Atlas
- 7. Identification and Mapping of Hydrological Drought
- 8. Mapping Indian Cryosphere and Changes

UNIT-II Credit-1

9. Field Report

# GUIDELINES FOR DISCIPLINE-CENTRIC ELECTIVE(S) FIELD REPORT

(UNIT – 2 OF COURSE MSGG -306A, 306B, 306C, 306D, 306E, 306F & 306G)

- The work is to be based mainly on processing of primary data collected from field with the help of appropriate schedules, stressing on any local problem or any contemporary issue.
- The area and supervisor (s) of the Report are to be determined by the Departmental Committee.
- Interrelations between different aspects of the study should be the focus of the Report.
- Text of the Report should not exceed 6,000 words and should ideally be divided into the following sections: Introduction, Statement of Problem(s) and Objectives, Materials and Methods, Results and Discussions, Conclusion, References / Bibliography and Appendices (if any).
- Maps, diagrams and sketches, excluding photographs, should not exceed 15 pages of A4 size paper.
- Report duly endorsed by the Supervisor(s) is to be produced individually by the students.

# **MSGG 307**

# **COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT ACTIVITY**

Credit: 2 Marks: 25

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 25.

## **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 5 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); End-term test: 20 Marks.

- The student will actively participate in Community Engagement Activities and prepare a report based on Discipline-Centric Elective Courses.
- Students will interact in the field with the local community and provide them help, which needs to be documented for its evaluation during the main examination (End-Term).

# **SEMESTER IV**

# **MSGG 401**

(Core Course)

# GEOGRAPHY OF DEVELOPMENT AND POLITICAL GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. Endterm test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

## **UNIT-I**

- 1. Changing Concepts of Development; Theories of Development (W. Rostow, A. Frank and A. Sen); Millennium Development Goals and Sustainable Development-2030
- 2. Geography of Inequality and Social Wellbeing: Causes and Indicators; Equality vs Equity; Development and Gender; Gender Based Inequalities; Women's Empowerment and Empowerment Policies in India
- 3. Land Reforms, Agrarian Economy and Rural Development; Programs of Rural Development in India: National Rural Health Mission and MGNREGA
- 4. Urban Development Trends in Independent India; Urban Planning in India with special reference to Master plan; Urban Policies in India (JNNURM and AMRUT)

- 5. Political Geography: Trends and Development; Concept of Geopolitics; Geography of Federalism
- 6.Concept of State, Nation and Nation State; Frontiers and Boundaries; Geopolitical Theories Heartland and Rimland; Electoral Reforms in India; Determinants of Electoral Behaviour
- 7. Geopolitics of Indian Ocean; Neopolitics of World Natural Resources with special reference to Energy Resources
- 8. Economic and Strategic Alliances: SAARC, BRICS and EU

# **MGGCT 402**

(Core Course)

# RESEARCH METHODOLOGY IN GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

## **UNIT-I**

- 1. Generic Concept and Principles in Geography; Organization of Knowledge in Geography
- 2. Concepts and Significance of Research in Geography; Objectives and Types of Research
- 3. Approaches to Research in Geography: Philosophy-Empiricist, Positivist and Post-Positivist; Methods- Inductive and Deductive; Analysis- Descriptive and Analytical
- 4. Identification of a Research Problem, Research Questions and Hypothesis Building

- 5. Research Design: Need for Research Design, Important Concepts, Different Research Design
- 6. Research Methods and Methodology: Qualitative and Quantitative Methods, Scaling Techniques, Sampling Design
- 7. Data Management: Collection, Reliability and Authenticity; Treatment of Data anomaly; Processing and Analysis of Data; Acquisition of data and information using soft skills (FOSS)
- 8. Writing and Presentation: Abstract, Synopsis, Literature Review, Book Review, Referencing Style, Writing a Research Paper / Report

# **MSGG 403**

# **Review of Literature based on Discipline Centric Elective Course**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 35.

## **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 (5+5) Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class (5 Marks); and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. (5 Marks). End-term test: 40 Marks (Written Report: 20; Power Point Presentation: 20).

The End-term test shall be conducted based on the following:

- The student will prepare a report on **Review of Literature and Research Methods** of an individual research topic related to his/her Discipline centric Elective Course. The written Report shall be submitted by each individual students with a signature of authentication by the Supervisor. The Report will be evaluated in the Examination Centre.
- The student will present that on a Power Point Presentation (**PPT**) mode in the End-Term Examination.

# **MSGG 404 A**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **GEOMORPHOLOGY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

# **UNIT-I**

- 1. Applied Geomorphology: Concept, Relevance and Identification of Major Application Areas; Concepts of Geomorphosites and Geoheritage
- 2. Geomorphic Response to Tectonics: Tectonic Indices and Geomorphic Markers
- 3. Urban Geomorphology: Scope and Applications

- 4. Coastal System: Input, Processes and Output; Concept of Bioturbation
- 5. Slope: Classification, Instability, Failure
- 6. Bengal Basin and Transient Islands: Evolution and Dynamic Characteristics

# **MSGG 404 B**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

## **UNIT-I**

- 1. Approaches to Agricultural Geography and Changing Perspective of Agriculture in India
- 2. Land Use Models: Von Thunen, Whittlesey, Sinclair; Agro-ecological Regions of India
- 3. Agricultural Credit, Storage and Marketing; Crop Insurance

- 4. Contemporary Issues in Agriculture: Food Production and Carrying Capacity; Food Security; GM Crops
- 5. Modern Agricultural Practices, Environmental Degradation, Organic Farming
- 6. Problems in Indian Agriculture and Management Measures; Agricultural Policies and Planning in India

# **MSGG 404 C**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

## **UNIT-I**

- 1. Approaches to Environmental Studies: Organismic, Reductionist, Holistic, Ecofeminist
- 2. Approaches to Development and Environment Ecocentric and Technocentric; Economic and Ecological Sustainability of Ecocentrism and Technocentrism
- 3. Environmental Philosophy, Spaceship Earth, Gaia Hypothesis; Shallow and Deep Ecology

- 4. Ecology of Disease: Endemic, Epidemic and Pandemic; Environmental Concerns of pandemic: Global, Regional and Local
- 5. Environmental Ethics, Laws with special reference to Air, Policies with special reference to Forest and Disaster Management, Environmental Movement-Silent Valley, Project- Clean Ganga
- 6. Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA), Leopold Matrix; Environmental Management Plan

# **MSGG 404 D**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

## **URBAN GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

## **UNIT-I**

- 1. Definitions and Characteristics: Municipal Corporation; Municipalities; Urban Local Bodies; Development Authority; Statutory Towns; Census Towns. Classification of Towns and Cities in India on the basis of Size and Function
- 2. The Patterns and Processes of Urbanization in India: Mughal period; British Period and Independent India
- 3. Urban Governance and its reforms in India; Political Economy and Municipal Financing

- 4. Urban Transport in India: Public and Private; Motorized and Non-Motorized; Problems and Policies
- 5. Urban Environmental Problems; Specific environmental problems with special reference to Hill Towns, Coastal Towns and Metro Cities
- 6. Urban Development and Planning in India: IDSMT, JNNURM, AMRUT and Smart City

# **MSGG 404 E**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

## REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

## **UNIT-I**

- 1. Concept, Scope and Approaches of Rural Development and Planning
- 2. Economy of Rural Area-Issues and Challenges; Rural Industrialisation; Importance of Rural Infrastructure
- 3. Rural Development Schemes: NRLM, MGNREGS, NRHM, SAGY; Management of Rural Areas: Local self-Governance, NGOs and Corporate Sectors, Smart Village in India

- 4. Contributions of Ebenezer Howard, Patrick Geddes, Tony Garnier, Lewis Mumford, Le-Corbusier in Planning
- 5. Goals of Urban Planning; Nature of Urban Policy; Urban Renewal; Urban Social Movements; Urban Architecture; Social Construction of Urban Landscape; Neighbourhood Planning
- 6. Urban Management and Governance; Smart Cities; Livable Cities and Urban Governance

# **MSGG 404 F**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

## NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

## **UNIT-I**

- 1. Earthquakes and Vulcanicity: Concepts and Typology
- 2. Cyclones, Droughts, Desertification and Soil Degradation
- 3. Government Initiative for Disaster Management in India and role of International Agencies

- 4. Earthquakes and Vulcanicity: Causes, Consequences and Management Measures in India
- 5. Droughts: Causes, Consequences, and Management Strategies in India with special reference to West Bengal
- 6. Desertification and Degradation of Soil: Causes, Consequences and Control Measures with special reference to Rajasthan

# **MSGG 404 G**

# (Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **Geography of Water Resources**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 36.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. The end-term test shall be conducted based on written test. Candidates are required to answer any Four questions, selecting two from each unit. Four questions to be set from each unit. Each question should have at least two parts.

## Unit – I

- 1. Planning and Management Strategies of Hydro-meteorology Extremes in India
- 2. Water Resource Conservation and Management Strategies; National Water Policy
- 3. Global Climate Change and Water Resource: Adaptation and Resilience Building

## Unit - II

- 4. State-wise Water Information: Availability and Accessibility
- 5. Inter-state Water Dispute; River Linking Merits and Demerits
- 6. Regional Water Information System for Planning and Management

# **MSGG 405 A**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **GEOMORPHOLOGY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### Method of Evaluation:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc.

End-term test: 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions: 30 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 10 (5+5) Marks

- 1. Preparation of Hydrograph, Unit Hydrograph and Rating Curve
- 2. Estimation of Surface Runoff
- 3. Flow Duration Curve and Sequent Peak Algorithm
- 4. Generation of DEM using Contours and Spot Height of a Drainage Basin; Downloading SRTM Data and Sub setting DEM of a given Drainage Basin
- 5. Hydro-processing; Flow Determination (Fill Sink, Flow Direction, Flow Accumulation); Flow Modification (Optimization, Topographical Optimization) through Digital Elevation Models (DEMs)
- 6. Mapping and analysis of drainage Network and Catchment: Drainage Network, Drainage Network Ordering; Catchment Extraction, Catchment Merge and Preparation of Maps

# **MSGG 405 B**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc.

End-term test: 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions: 30 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 10 (5+5) Marks.

- 1. Multivariate Estimation of Soil Properties and Crop Production
- 2. Multivariate Analysis of Determinants of Agriculture
- 3. Time series Analysis of Crop Production and Productivity
- 4. Mapping of Crop Combination, Specialization and Diversification
- 5. Measurement of Agricultural Efficiency: Fertility Zoning
- 6. Change Detection of Arable Land and Transformation of Land Use

# **MSGG 405 C**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

## **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc.

End-term test: 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions: 30 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 10 (5+5) Marks.

- 1. Probability Estimation of Catastrophe, t-Test, Chi-Square Test
- 2. Time Series Analysis with Climatic Data; Vulnerability Index for Hazard Assessment
- 3. System Component Growth Perspective of Population
- 4. Mapping and Interpretation of Social Environment: Residual Mapping
- 5. Estimation of Soil Nutrients: Potassium and Nitrogen
- 6. Mapping of Ambient Air Quality; Preparation and Interpretation of Environmental Maps from Cadastral Map/ Ward Map; Change detection of Forest covers from Satellite Images

# **MSGG 405 D**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **URBAN GEOGRAPHY**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

## **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc.

End-term test: 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions: 30 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 10 (5+5) Marks.

- 1. Bivariate and Multivariate Analysis
- 2. Delineating Sphere of Influence of Urban Areas
- 3. Measurement of Inequality: Location Quotient, Lorenz Curve and Gini's Coefficient
- 4. Gravity Potential Model
- 5. Space Potential Model
- 6. Mapping of Urban Environment: Air, Water and Noise

# **MSGG 405 E**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

#### **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions: 30 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 10 (5+5) Marks.

- 1. Rank-Size Distribution of Cities
- 2. Distance Decay Analysis
- 3. Population Potential and Space Potential
- 4. Preparation of Village Database and Map Layout Creation
- 5. Delineation of Zone of Influence using Buffer Analysis
- 6. Multi-Criteria Decision Making Model in Regional Development Analysis

# **MSGG 405 F**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

## **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc.

End-term test: 30 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions: 30 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 10 (5+5) Marks.

- 1. Identification and mapping of lineaments from DEM for determining Earthquake susceptibility
- 2. Identification and Zoning of Natural Hazards, Vulnerability Index
- 3. Drought prone area identification from satellite data
- 4. Preparation of soil erosion map on the basis of secondary data
- 5. Analysis of Hazards using Meteorological Data
- 6. Preparation of questionnaire/survey schedule for field study

# **MSGG 405 G**

(Discipline-Centric Elective)

# **Geography of Water Resources**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

Minimum number of lectures to be delivered for this course is 48.

## **Method of Evaluation**:

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc.

End-term test: 30 Marks. Written Test: Three questions to be set. Candidates are required to answer all the questions: 30 Marks. Practical Note Book and Viva Voce: 10 (5+5) Marks.

- 1. Hydro-morphometric Information System of Rivers
- 2. Generating Water Quality Information: River/lake/Pond/Village/City
- 3. Ground Water Potential Zoning; Groundwater Table and Trend Analysis
- 4. Flood Zonation Mapping
- 5. EL NINO, LA NINA and Water Mapping of India
- 6. Extreme Climate and Coastal Vulnerable Zone Delineation

## **MSGG 406**

# **DISSERTATION**

Credit: 4 Marks: 50

## **Method of Evaluation:**

Continuous/ Internal Assessment: 10 Marks. It shall be considered based on the % of attendance in the class; and There shall be test(s) of knowledge and understanding through written test/ Presentation /Paper review/ Book review etc. End-term test: 40 (30+10) Marks. Evaluation of written Report: 30 Marks; Viva Voce: 10 Marks.

## **Dissertation:**

The Dissertation on respective Discipline-Centric Elective Courses will be a comprehensive work based on conceptual aspects, fieldwork analysis of primary and secondary data. It should mention the objectives, sources of information, methods and approaches. Interrelations between different aspects of the study should be the focus of the work.

Text of the work should not exceed 10,000 words and should ideally be divided into the following sections:

• Introduction, • Literature Review, • Statement of the Problem (s) and Objectives • Results and Discussions • Conclusions • References and • Appendices (if any).

Maps, diagrams and sketches, excluding photographs, should not exceed 30 pages of A4 size paper.

Each of the study work is to be produced individually by the students and this must be stated clearly in a certificate from the supervisor(s). Photocopying and/or bulk computer typing are not to be allowed in any form.

# SUGGESTED READINGS

## MSGG - 101: GEOGRAPHICAL THOUGHT and

#### MSGG - 201: RECENT TRENDS IN GEOGRAPHY

Adhikari, S. (1992). Geographical Thought. Allahabad: Chaitanya Pub. House.

Blis, H. J. (1971). Geography, Regions and Concepts. New York: John Wiley of Sons INC.

Board, C., Chorley, R., & Stoddart, D. (1974). Progress in Geography. International Reviews of Current Research Vol - 6.

Bunge, W. (1962). Theoritical Geography. London: Glenerp.

Chorley, R., & Haggett, P. (1965). Frontiers in Geographical Teaching. Oxford: OUP.

Coffey, W. (1981). Geography - Towards a General Spatial System Approach. USA: British Library Cataloguing in Pub.Data.

Dickinson, R. (1969). Makers of Modern Geography. Ludhiana: Lyall Book Depot.

Dikshit, R. (2006). Geographical Thought - A Contextual History of Ideas. New Delhi: Prentice Hall of India Private Limited.

Dikshit, R. (1994). The Art and Science of Geography: Selected Reading. New Delhi: Prentice Hall India Ltd.

Dunbar, G. (1991). Modern Geography: An Encyclopedic Survey. Chicago: St. James Press.

Freeman, T. (1971). A Hundred Years of Geography. London: Gerald Duckworth & Co.Ltd.

Gregory, D., & Walford, R. (1988). Horizons in Human Geography. London: Macmillan.

Hartshorne, R. (1968). Perspectives on the Nature of Geography. John Murray, London: Association of American Geographers, Great Britain.

Hartshorne, R. (2002). The Nature of Geography. New Delhi: Rawat Pub.Co.

Harvey, D. (2003). Explanation in Geography. New Delhi: Rawat Pub.Co.

Harvey, D. (1979). Social Justice and the City. Great Britain: The Pitman Press, Bath.

Harvey, E., & Holly, B. P. (2002). Themes in Geographical Thought. New Delhi: Rawat Pub.Co.

Husain, M. (2007). Models in Geography. New Delhi: Rawat Pub. Co.

Hussain, M. (1995). Evolution of Geographical Thought, 3rd edition. New Delhi: Rawat Pub.co.

Hussain, M. (1994). Regional Geography. New Delhi: Anmol Pub.Ltd.

Johnston, R. (2000). Geography and Geographers. London: Oxford University Press, New York. Edward Arnold.

Johnston, R., & Hemer, J. (1990). Regional Geography: Current Developments and Future Prospects. London & New York: Routledge Publishers.

Lahiri-Dutt, K. (2002). Bhogal Chintar Vikash. World Press.

Legg, S. (2007). Spaces of Colonialism. UK: Blackwell Publishing.

Massey, D. (1994). Space, Pace and Gender. Minnesota: University of Minnesota Press.

Messy, D., & Allen, J. (1984). Geography Matters: A Reader, . Cambridge: Cambridge University Press.

Moss, P. (2002). Feminist Geography in Practice Research and Methods. UK: Blackwell Pub.Co.

Murdoch, J. (2006). Post-Structuralist Geography. New Delhi: Sage Publications Limited.

Pandey, P. (1983). Modern Geographical Trends. New Delhi: Todays and Tommorow Printers and Publishers.

Peet, R. (2003). Radical Geography. New Delhi: Rawat Pub.Co.

Peet, R., & Thrift, N. (1989). New Models in Geography. Boston, Sydney, Wellington: Unwin Hyman.

Raju, S., & Lahiri-Dutt, K. (2011). Doing Gender Doing Geography Emerging Research in India. UK: Routledge.

Rana, L. (2008). Geographical Thought - A Systematic Record of Evolution. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Smith, D. (1994). Geography and Social Justice. Oxford, UK & Cambridge, USA: Blackwell.

Soja, E. (2003). Postmodern Geographies. UK: British Library Cataloguing in Publication Data.

Stoddart, D. (1986). On Geography and Its History. Oxford: Basil Blackwell.

Tuan, Y.-F. (1990). Topophillia: A Study of nEnvironmental Perception, Attitudes and Values, New York: Columbia University Press.

#### MSGG 102: GEOTECHTONICS AND GEOMORPHOLOGY

#### MSGG 202: CLIMATOLOGY AND HYDROLOGY

Anthes, R. 1997: Meteorology, 7th edition, Prentice-Hall Inc., Upper Saddle River

Ahmed, E., 1985, Geomorphology, Kalyani Publishers, New Delhi

Ahmed, E., 1972, Coastal Geomorphology of India, Orient Longman

Barry, R.G. and Chorley, R.T. 1992: Atmosphere, Weather and Climate, 6th edition, Routledge, London

Brigg, G.R. 1996: The Ocean and Climate, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge

Chorley, R., Schumm, S. and Sugden, D.E. 1994. Geomorphology, Methuen, London

Cock, N.K. 1995: Geohazards: Natural and Human, Prentice Hall, Englewood Cliffs Critchfield, H.J. 1983: General Climatology, 4th edition, Prentice Hall India Ltd., New Delhi

Cook and Doorncamp. 1988. Geomorphology in Environment Management, London

Das, P.K. 1995: Monsoons, 2nd edition, National Book Trust, New Delhi

Dayal, P., 1995, A Text Book of Geomorphology, Shukla Book Depot. Patna

Dury, G.H., 1967, Essays in Geomorhology, Heinemann Educational Books Ltd, London

Elsom, D.M. 1992: Atmospheric Pollution: A Global Problem, 2nd edition, Blackwell Pub. Co., London

Faniran, A. and Jeje, L.K. 1983. Humid Tropical Geomorphology, Longman, London

Fairbridge, R.W., 1968, The Encyclopaedia of Geomorphology, (Edge), Rainhold Book Corporation, New Youk

Goguel, J. and Thalmann, H. E., 1962, Tectonics, W.H.Freeman and Compnay

Kale, V.S. and Gupta, A. 2001. Introduction to Geomorphology, Orient Longman Ltd., Hyderabad

Knighton, D.1998: Fluvial Forms and Processes: A New Perspective, Arnold, London

King, L.C., 1965 Morphology of the Earth, Oliver and Boyd, Edinburgh.

Leopold, L.B., et al, 1964, Fluvial Processes in Geomorphology, Eurasia Publishing House, New Delhi.

Lal, D.S. 1993: Climatology, 3rd edition, Chaitanya Pub. House, New Delhi

Linacre, E. and Geerts, B. 1997: Climates and Weather Explained, Routledge, London

Lutgens, F.K.. and Tarbuck, E.J. 1998 : The Atmosphere: An Introduction to Meteorology, 7th edition, Prentice-Hall Inc., Upper Saddle River

Melhorn, W.N. and R. C. Flemal, 1975, Theories of Landform Development, George Alen and Unwin

Mitchell, C.W 1991. Terrain Evaluation, 2nd edition, Longman Scientific & Technical, Harlow

Morisawa, M. (editor) 1994. Geomorphology and Natural Hazards, Elsevier, Amsterdam

Morisawa, M. 1985. Rivers, Longman, London

Moran, J.M. and Morgan, M.D. 1997: Meteorology: The Atmosphere and the Science of Weather, 5th edition, Prentice-Hall Inc., Upper Saddle River

Ollier, C.D. 1981: Tectonic Geomorphology, Longman Scientific & Technical, London

Pant, G.B. and Kumar, R.K. 1997: Climates of South Asia, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., Chichester

Petts, G. and Foster, I. 1985. Rivers and Landscapes, Edward Arnold, London

Petts, G.E. and Amoros, C. (editors) 1996. Fluvial Hydrosystems, Chapman and Hall, London

Pimente, J. D. (editor) 1993: World Soil Erosion and Conservation, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge

Rice, R.J. 1988. Fundamentals of Geomorphology, 2nd edition, Longman Scientific and Technical, London

Selby, M.J. 1985. An Introduction to Geomorphology, Clarendon, Oxford

Sharma, H.S. 1987. Tropical Geomorphology: A Morphogenetic Study of Rajashan, South Asia Books, Jaipur

Sing S., 2000, Geomorphology, PrayagPustak Bhavan

Smith, K. 1996: Environmental Hazards: Assessing Risk and Reducing Disaster, 2nd edition, Routledge, LondonTaylor, J.A. (editor) 1974: Climatic Resources and Economic Activity, David & Charles, London

Starkel, L. and Basu, S. 2000 Rains, Landslides and Floods in the Darjeeling Himalaya, Indian National Science academy, New Delhi.

Strahler, A. N. and Strahler, A. H., 1978, John Wiley and Sons, New York

Summerfield, M.A. (Editor) 1991. Global Geomorphology: An Introduction to the Study of Landforms, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., New York

Thornbury, W.D. 1969. Principles of Geomorphology, Wiley Eastern Limited, New Delhi.

Tinkler, 1985. A Short History of Geomorphology, Croom Helm Ltd., Beckenham.

Valdiya, K.S. 1998. Dynamic Himalaya, University Press (India) Ltd., Hyderabad.

Wilson, J.P. and Gallant, J.C. (editors) 2000. Terrain Analysis: Principles and Applications, John Wiley and Sons Ltd. New York.

Wirthmann, A. 2000. Geomorphology of the Tropics, Translated by Busche, D. Springer-Verlag, Berlin.

Wooldridge, S.W., 1965, An Outline of Geomorphology, Longman

Young, A., 1972, Slopes, T. and A. Constable Ltd, Edinburge

#### MSGG 103: BIOGEOGRAPHY AND SOIL GEOGRAPHY

#### **BIOGEOGRAPHY:**

Beeby, A. and Brennan, A.M. 1997: First Ecology, Chapman and Hall, London.

Chapman J.L. and Reiss, M.J. 1993: Ecology: Principles and Applications, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.

Cox & Moore, 2000: Biogeography, Blackwell Science

Dash, M.C., 1993: Fundamentals of Ecology, Tata McGraw-Hill, New Delhi.

Dobson, A.P. 1996: Conservation and Biodiversity, Scientific American Library, New York.

Galbraith, I. 1990: Ecosystem and People: An Introduction to Biogeography, Oxford University Press, Oxford.

Jeffries, M.J. 1997: Biodiversity and Conservation, Routledge, London.

Kormondy, E.J. 1984: Concepts of Ecology, 3rd edition, Prentice-Hall, India, New Delhi.

Macdonald .G (2003): Biogeography, John Wiley & Sons, INC

Mathur H S: Essentials of biogeography, Pointer Publishers Jaipur

Myers, A.A. and Giller, P.S. (editors) 1988: Analytical Biogeography: An Integrated Approach to the Study of Animal and Plant Distributions, Chapman and Hall.

Odum, E.P. 1997: Ecology: A Bridge between Science and Society, Sinaur Associates Inc. Publishers, Sunderland.

Ricklets, R.E. 1993: The Economy of Nature: A Textbook in Basic Ecology, 3rd edition, W.H. Freeman and Co. New York.

Sharma, P.D. 1996: Ecology and Environment, 71h edition, Rastogi Publications, Mirat.

Tivy, J. 1993: Biogeography: A Study of Plants in the Ecosphere, 3rd edition, Longman Scientific and Technical, Harlow:

World Wide Fund for Nature-India (Eastern Region) 1995: Nature Conservation Handbook, Calcutta.

Watts D (1971): Principles of Biogeography, McGraw Hill, London

#### **SOIL GEOGRAPHY:**

Biswas, T.D. and Mukherjee, S.K. 1987: Textbook of Soil Science, Tata-McGraw-Hill.

Brady, N.C. and Weil, R.R. 1996: The Nature and Properties of Soil, 11th edition, Longman, London.

Byers H.R. 1959: General Meteorolgy, Mcgraw Hill Book Company

Coleman, D.C. and Crossby, J. 1996: Fundamentals of Soil Ecology, Academic Press, San DiegoEllis, S. and Mellor, R. 1995: Soils and Environment, Routledge, London

Floth, H.D. 1990: Fundamentals of Soil Science, 8th edition, John Wiley and Sons, New York

Joffe.J, 1965: A.B.C. of Soil, Oxford Book Company, Calcutta

Mitchell, C. W. 1991: Terrain Evaluation: An Introductory Handbook to the History, Principles and Methods of Practical Terrain Analysis, 2nd edition, Longman Science & Technical, London

Morgan, R.P.C. 1995: Soil Erosion and Conservation, 2nd edition, Longman, London

Pimente, J. D. (editor) 1993: World Soil Erosion and Conservation, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge

Schwab, G.O., Fangmeir, D.D. and Elliot, W.J. 1996: Soil and Water Management Systems, 4th edition, John Wiley and Sons Inc., New York

Singer, M.J. and MuMs, D.N. 1996: Soils: An Introduction, Prentice Hall, London

Wild, A. 1993: Soils and the Environment: An Introduction, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge

#### MSGG 104: RESOURCES AND ECONOMIC ACTIVITIES

Alexander, J.W. (1963) Economic Geography, Prentice - hall Inc

Boyce, Ronald Reed (1974) The Bases of Economic Geography, Holt, Rine Hart and Winston Inc, New York.

Brereton, E. 1992: Resource Use and Management, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.

Datt, R. & K.P.M. Sundaram (2006) Indian Economy, Prentice - hall Inc

Elliotte, j. A. 1994: An Introduction to Sustainable Development: The Developing World, Routledge, London.

Hurst, Michael E. Eliot (1974) Transportation Geography: Comments and Readings, Mc. Graw-Hill Book Company Ltd.

Johnston, R.J., Taylor, P.J. and Watts, M.J. (editors): 1995: Geographies of Global Change: Remapping the World in the Late Twentieth Century, Blackwell, Oxford.

Mitchell, B. 1997: Resources and Environment Management, Addison Wesley Lon~an Ltd., Harlow.

Pickering, K. and Owen, L.A. 1997: An Introduction to Global Environmental Issues, 2nd edition, Routledge, London.

Taaffe E.J. & H. L. Gauthier (1973) Geography of Transportation, Prentice-hall Inc.

United Nations Populations Fund 1997: India Towards Population and Development Goals, Oxford University Press, New Delhi.

Unwin, T. (editor) 1994: Atlas of World Development, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., Chichester.

World Bank 1996: From Plan to Market: World Development Report 1996, Oxford University Press, Oxford.

World Resources Institute 1998: World Resources 1998-99: A Guide to the Global Environment, Oxford University Press, Oxford.

# MSGG 105: QUANTITATIVE TECHNIQUES IN GEOGRAPHY; MSGG 303: STATISTICAL TECHNIQUES IN SPATIAL ANALYSIS

Alvi, Z. 1995: Statistical Geography: Methods and Applications, Rawat Pub. New Delhi Pal, S.K. 1999: Statistics for Geoscientists, Concept publishing Company, New Delhi Silk, J. 1979: Statistical techniques in Geography, George Allen and Unwin, London Walford, P.,1995: Geographical Data Analysis, John Wiley and Sons Inc., New York

# MSGG 106: SURVEYING AND MAP PROJECTION and MSGG 205: THEMATIC MAPPING

Anson, R. W. and Ormerling, F. J. 1993: Basin Cartography, Elsevier Applied Science Publishers. London.

Dorling, D. and Fairbirn, D. 1997: Mapping Ways of Representing the World, Longman. England.

Elfic, M.H., Fryer, J.G. Brinkner, R.C. and Wolf, P.R. 1994: Elementary Surveying, 8th edition, Harper Collins Publishers, London.

Hussain, S.K. and Nagaraj, M.S. 1992: Text Book of Surveying, S. Chand & Co. Ltd., New Delhi.

Kanetkar, T.P. and Kulkatni, S. V. 1.988: Surveying and Levelling, Part I, Pune Vidyarthi GrihaPrakashan, Pune.

Kellaway, G. P. 1970: Map Projections, Methun and Co. Ltd., London.

Kochher, C.L. 1993: A Text Book of Surveying, S.K. Katariya& Sons, Delhi:

Maceachren, A. M. and Taylor, D. R. F. 1994: Visualization in Modern Cartography, Permamon. UK.

Monkhouse F.J. and Wilkinson, H.R. 1971: Maps and Diagrams: Their Compilation and Construction, B.I. Publications Private Limited, New Delhi.

Parsons, T. and Knight, P.1995: How To Do . Your Dissertation in Geography and Allied Disciplines. Chapman and Hall, London.

Punmia, B. C., Jain, A. K. 1990: Surveying, Laxmi Publications. New Delhi.

Raisz, E. 1962: Principles of Cartography, International Student Edition. Japan.

Robinson, A. H., Morrison, J. L., Muehrcke, P. C., Kimerling, A. J., Guptill, S. C. 2002: Elements of Cartography, John Wiley and Sons (ASIA). Singapore.

Robinson, A.H., Sale, R.D., Morrison, J. 1984: Elements of Cartography, Wiley, New York.

Roy, P. 1988: An Analytical Study of Map Projections, Volume 1, Kolkata.

Sarkar, A. 1997: Practical Geography: A Systematic Approach, Orient Longman Ltd., Hyderabad.

Shepherd, F.A. 1983: Engineering Surveying, Edward Arnold, London.

Singh, N. Surveying, Tata McGraw-Hill Publishing Company Ltd., New Delhi.

Singh, R.L. and Singh, R.P.B. 1.991: Elements of Practical Geography, Kalyani Pub. New Delhi.

Steers, J.A. 1965: An Introduction to Map Projections, 14th ion, University of London Press, London.

Venkatramaiah, C. 1996: A Textbook of Surveying, Universities Press / Orient Longman Ltd., Hyderabad.

#### MSGG 203: REGION AND REGIONAL PLANNING

Agarwal, A.N. (1995): Indian Economy, Problems of Development and Planning, Vishwa Prakasan, New Delhi.

Bhattachariya, M. (2002). Panchayati Raj in West Bengal. New Delhi: Manak Publication Pvt.Ltd.

Blij, H. j. (1971). Geography Region and Concept. New York: Jhon and Wilay.

Boudeville, J.R. (1966): Problems of Regional Economic Planning, Edinburgh University Press, Edinburgh.

Chand.M, Puri.V.K, (1983): Regional Planning in India, Allied Publishers, New Delhi.

Chandra, Bipin(1992): "The Colonial Legacy", in The Indian Economy Problems and Prospects, Ed: Bimal, J., Penguin Books, New Delhi.

Chandrasekhara, C.S. and Sundaram. K.V (1968): Metropolitan Centres and Regions in India, 21st International Geographical Congress, Metropolitan Growth and Planning.

Chatterjee, B., & Sur, H. (1998). Regional Dimensions of the Indian Economy. Calcutta: Allied Publishers limited.

Das, A. K. (2007). Urban Planning in India. New Delhi: Rawat Publication.

De Blij, H.J. and Muller, P.O. 1997: Geography: Realms Regions and Concepts, 8th edition, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., New York.

Dickinson. R.E., (1964): City and Region: A geographical interpretation, Routledge and Kegan Paul Ltd., London.

Dickinson.R.E, (1964): City, Region and Regionalism, A geographical Contribution to Human ecology Kegan Paul Ltd., London.

Dreze.J and Sen A. (1996): Economic Development and Social Oppurtinity, Oxford University Press, New Delhi.

Dutta, R. & K.P.M, Sundaram, (1997): Indian Economy, S.Chand and Cc.Ltd, New Delhi.

Freeman, T. (1974). Geography and Planning. London: Hutchinson University Library.

Gill, R. (1975): Economic Development: Past and Present, Prentice-Hall of India, New Delhi.

Glasson, J. (1975): An Introduction to Regional Planning, Hutchinson and Co., London.

Gottman, J., & Harper, R. A. (1967). Metropolis on The Move. New York: John Willy & Sons.

Hall, P. (1974). Urban and Regional Planning. New Zealand: Penguin Books.

Hall, P. (2002). Urban and Regional Planning. New York: Rouledge.

Husain, M. (1994). Regional Geography. New Delhi: Anmol Publication Pvt.Ltd.

Jhonston, R., Haver, J., & Hoekveid, G. (1990). Regional Geography:Current Developments and Future Prospects. London and New York: Routledge Publishers.

Mandal, R. (1990). Patterns of Regional Geography: An International Perspectives. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Mathew, G. (1986). Panchayati Raj in Karnataka Today:its National Dimention. New Delhi: Concept Publishing company.

Misra, R.P(1969): Regional Planning: Concepts, Techniques, Policies and Case Studies, Concept, New Delhi.

Misra. R.P,Sundaram.K.V& VLS Prakash Rao (1974): Regional Development Planning In India, A New Strategy, Vikas Publishing House Pvt.Ltd., New Delhi.

Misra, S.K, and Puri, V.K.(1997): Indian Economy, Himalaya Publishing House, Mumbai.

## MSGG 204: POPULATION & SETTLEMENT GEOGRAPHY

Ararwala and Sinha, 1977, India's Population Problems, Tata McGraw-Hill Publishing Co. Ltd., New Delhi

Bird, J., 1977: Centrality And Cities, Routledge, London

Borooah, G.L., 1938, Population Geography of Assam, Mitali Publications

Briggs,K(1978): Field Work in Geography

Carter, H. 1981: Urban Geography, 3rd edition Arnold-Heinemann, New Delhi

Cassen, R.H., 1978, India: Population, Economy and Society, English language Book society and Macmillan

Chandna R.C. 2005: Population Geography, Kalyani publishers

Chitambar, J.B. 1993: Introductory Rural Sociology, Wiley Eastern, New Delhi

Clout, Hugh D., 1972, Rural Geography-An Introductory survey, Pergamon Press

Dickinson, R.E. 1968: City and Region: A Geographical Interpretation, Routledge and Kegam Paul Ltd. London.

Diddee, J., 1997: Indian Medium Towns, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Flint C and Flint.D, 1999: Urbanisation Changing Environments, Collins, London

Garnier, J. Beaujeu, 1966, Geography of Population, Commonwealth Printing Press Ltd.

Ghosh, S. 1998: Introduction to Settlement Geography, Orient Longman Ltd., Calcutta

Gibbs.J, 1961: Urban Research Methods. East-West Press Pvt Ltd., New Delhi

Hardoy, J. E., Mittin, D. & Satterthwaite, D. 1992: Environmental Problems in the World Cities, Earthscan Pub. Ltd. London.

Hassan, M. Izhar, 2005, Population Geography, Rawat Publications

Herbert, David and Thomas, Colin, 1982: Urban Geography A First Approach, Jhon Wiley & Sons, New Delhi

Herbert, D.T., Johnston, R.J., 1982, Geography and the Urban Environment, John Wiley & Sons

Hudson, F.S. 1970: Geography of Settlements, Macdonald and Evans Ltd., PlymouthHusain, Majid, 1994, Human Geography, Rawat Publications

Johnston .R.J (2000): The Dictionary of Human Geography, Blackwell. UK

Kaplan.D and Wheeler.J (2008):Urban Geography, John Wiley

Knox, P. 1982: Urban Social Geography, Longman Scientific and Technical, Harlow.

Knox, P., Pinch, S., 2000, Urban Social Geography, Pearson Education

Kuppuswany, B., 1975, Population and Society in India, Popular Prakashan, Bombay

Law.N,Smith.D,(1991),Decision Making Geography, Stanley Thornes Pub. Ltd, Leckhampton

Mandal, R.B. (2000): Urban Geography: A Textbook, Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Mandal, R.B. 1988: Systems of Rural Settlements in Developing Counties, Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi

Mandal, R.B., Uyanga, J. and Prasad, H., 2007, Introductory Methods in Population Analysis, Concept Publishing Company

Mandal, R.B (1989): Staistical Techniques for Social Scientist, Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi

Misra, H.M. (ed.) 1987: Contributions to Indian Geography, Volume 9: Rural Geography, Heritage Pub., New Delhi.

Misra. H. N. (ed) 1987: Contributions to Indian Geography, Volume 9: Rural Geography, Heritage Pub., New Delhi.

Mohan S., 2005: Urban Development and New Localism, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Mumford, L., 1966, The City in History, Cox & Wyman Ltd., London

Muramatsu, M. and Harper, Paul A., 1964: Population Dynamics, The Johns Hopkins Press

Pacione, M., 2001: Urban Geography, Routledge, London

Panda, P.C., 1990, Geomorphology and Rural settlements in India, Chugh Publications

Racine, J. (ed): Calcutta 1981, Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Ramachandran R. 1989: Urbanisation arid Urban Systems in India, Oxford University Press, New Delhi.

Rao, R. Rammohan and S. Simhadri 1999: Indian Cities: Towards Next Millenium, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Sharma, R.N. and K. Sita 2001: Issues in Urban Development, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Short, John, 1984: An introduction to Urban Geography, Routledge, London

Singh, R. Y. 1994: Geography of Settlements, Rawat Pub. Co., New Delhi

Singh, R.L. et. al. (ed) 1976: Geographic Dimensions of Rural Settlements, National Geographical Society of India, Varanasi.

Singh, Ram Dayal, 1985, Population Structure of Indian Cities, Inter-India Publ., New Delhi

Singh, R. Sandhu (ed) 2003: Urbanisation in India, Sage Publications, New Delhi.

Smith D.M. 1980: Human Geography a Welfare Approach, Edward Arnold

Smith, M. Peter, 2001: Transnational Urbanism, Blackwell Publishers

Taylor, G. 1949: Urban Geography, Methuen and Co. Ltd., London.

Tewari, V. Weinston, J. and Prakash Rao, V.L.S. 1986: Indian Cities: Ecological Perspectives, Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi

Thudipara, Jacob Z. 2007: Urban Community Development, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Toyne.P and Newby.P(1971)Techniques in Human Geography, Macmillian, London

Ullah, AKM Ahsan et al, 1999, Poverty and migration-Slums of Dhaka City, The Realities, Association for Development and Studies

United Nations Populations Fund 1997: India Towards Population and Development Goals, Oxford University Press, New Delhi.

Valentine, G., 2001, Social Geography – Space & society, Prentice Hall

Verma, L.N., 2006, Urban Geography, Rawat Publications

Vishwanadhan, G. (ed) 1986: Readings in Urban Structure of India, Ajanta Publications, Delhi.

World population policies 2000 UNO

Yadav, C.S. (ed), 1987, Rural-Urban Fringe, Vol. 9, Concept Publishing Company, New Delhi

## MSGG – 206: REMOTE SENSING & GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEM

Campbell, J.B. 1996: Introduction to Remote Sensing, 2nd edition, Taylor & Francis, London

Chaisman, N. 1992: Exploring Geographical Information Systems, John Wiley and Sons Inc., New York.

Lillesand, T.M. and Kiefer, R. W. 1994: Remote Sensing and Image Interpretation, 3rd edition, John Wiley and Sons, New York.

Marcolongo, B. And Mantorani, F. 1997: Photogeology: Remote Sensing Application in Earth Science, Oxford and IBH Pub. Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi

Rajan, M.S. 1995: Space Today, 2nd edition, National Book Trust, New Delhi.

Rao, U.R. 1996: Space Technology for Sustainable Development, Tata McGraw-Hill, New Delhi

Sabins, F.F., 1997: Remote Sensing: Principles and Applications, 3rd edition, W.H. Freeman & Company, New York.

#### MSGG 301: SOCIAL AND CULTURAL GEOGRAPHY

Ahmad, Aijazuddin., 1999, Social Geography, Rawat Publication, New Delhi

Ahuja, Ram, 1999, Society in India, Rawat Publication, Delhi

Ahuja, Ram, Social Problems in India, Rawat Publication, New Delhi

Banerjee Guha, S. ed. (2004) Space, Society & Geography, Rawat Publication, Delhi

Bardhan, P., 2003, Poverty, Age Structure & Political Economy in India, Oxford University Press

Biswas, A.K., Jortajada, C., 2006, Appraising Sustainable Development, Oxford University

Blij. H.J., Murphy. Alexander B, Human Geography, 1807, Wiley Publishers

Bottomore, T.B., Sociology, Unwin University Books

Chaudhuri Sachin, Society and Change, Oxford University Press, Bombay

Daniels, P., Bradshaw, M., Sidaway, J., 2003, Human Geography, Pearson Education (Singapore) Pte. Ltd., Delhi.

Dhanagare, D.N., 2004, Themes and Perspectives in Indian Sociology, Rawat Publication, Delhi

Dohrs, I., Sommers, L., 1967, Cultural Geography, Thomas Crowell Company

Fellmann, J.D., Getis, A., Getis, J., 2000, Human Geography - Landscape of Human Activity, McGraw Hill

Fern, R.L., 2002, Nature, God and Humanity, Cambridge university Press

Fred, E. D., Lawrence, M., Cultural Geography, Thomas Y. Crowell Company, New York

Gadhil, M., Guha, R., 2000, The Use and Abuse of Nature, Oxford University Press

Gregory, D., Urry, J., 1985, Social Relation & Spatial Structure, MacMillan

Griswold, W., Cultures and Socities in a Changing World, Pine Forge Press, New Delhi

Gidden. A, Sociology, Segment Book Distributors, New Delhi

Hamnett, Chris, 1996, Social Geography, Arnold Publication, New York

Herbert, D.T., Johnston, R.J., 1982, Geography and the Urban Environment, John Wiley & Sons

Herbert, D. T., Smith, D.M., 1979, Oxford University Press

Hussain, M., 2007, Models in Geography, Rawat Publication

Hussain Majid. Cultural Geography, Anmol Publications PVT. Ltd

Hussain Majid, Human Geography, Rawat Publications, New Delhi

Jackson, P., David, D., Atkinson, D., Cultural Geography, Rawat Publication.

Jones, E., Eyles, J., An Introduction to Social Geography, Oxford University Press

Jones Emrys. 1975 Reading in Social Geography, oxford University Press

Jordan, T., Rowantree, L., 1990, Human Mosaic, Harper Collins Publishers

Knowled, R., and Wareing, J., 2006, Economic and Social Geography, Ahed Enterprise, Delhi

Knox, P., Pinch, S., 2000, Urban Social Geography, Pearson Education

Meier, G., Rauch, J., 2003, Leading Issues in Economic Development, Oxford University Press

Mitchell, D., 2000, Cultural Geography- A Critical Introduction, Black Well

Oakes, Timothy.S., and Price, Patricia L., 2008, The Cultural Geography Reader, Routledge Publication, New York.

Rao, M. S. A., 2000, Social Movements in India

Rubenstein, J. M., 2012, Contemporary Human Geography, PHI Learning Private Limited, New Delhi

Sanab, K.C, 2007, Poverty, Social Capital & Natural Resource Management, Rawat Publication

Schaefer, Rechard T., Sociology, A brief Introduction

Schech, S., and Haggis, J., 2000, Culture and Development, Blackwell Publishers, Great Britain

Sharma, K.L., 2007, Indian Social Structure and Change, Rawat Publication, New Delhi

Sharma, K. L., 2002, Social Stratification and Mobility, Rawat Publication, New Delhi

Valentine, G., 2001, Social Geography – Space & society, Prentice Hall

## MSGG- 302: CONTEMPORARY GEOGRAPHICAL ISSUES OF INDIA

Agarwal, A.N.1995: Indian Economy, Problems of Development and Planning, Vishwa Prakasan, New Delhi

Adams, W.M. 1995: Green Development: Environmental Sustainability in the Third World, Routledge, London.

Alexander, D. 1993: Natural Disasters, Research Press, New Delhi

Acharya S.S., Singh S. & Sagar V.2005: Sustainable Agriculture Poverty and Food Security. Rawat Publication

Chandra R.G., Tribal development in India: the contemporary debate, Sage New Delhi

Dasgupta P, 1996: An enquiry into Wellbeing and distribution. Clarendon Press oxford

Desai Vasant, Forest management in India-issues and problems, Himalaya Publishing House Bombay

Gerald M. &Roucc J 2003: Leading Issues in Economic Development, OUP

Misra, S.K, and Puri, V.K. 1997: Indian Economy, Himalaya Publishing House, Mumbai

Newson . M.(2009): Land, water and development, Routledge

Powar.M 2003: Rethinking Development Geographies, OUP

Rao.C.H.H.(2006): Agriculture, food scarcity, poverty and environment, OUP

Raza M.1992: Development & Ecology, Rawat Publication

Sharma .T.C.& Coutinho .O. (1989): Green revolution gaps, Rawat.

Smith D.M. 1980: Human Geography a Welfare Approach, Edward Arnold

Smith. K, Environmental hazards: assessing risk and reducing disaster, Routledge London

Social forestry in India (1984), Birla institrute of scientific research, Radiant Publisher

Swaminathan S(2007): Agriculture cannot wait, Academic Foundation, New Delhi

#### MSGG 401: GEOGRAPHY OF DEVELOPMENT AND POLITICAL GEOGRAPHY

Adhikari, Sudeepta (2002) Political Geography, Rawat Publications, New Delhi

Agarwal, A.N. 1995: Indian Economy, Problems of Development and Planning, Vishwa Prakasan, New Delhi

Agnew, John (1997) Political Geography: A Reader, Arnold, London

Ahuja R. 2001: Social problem in India Rawat Publication

Aziz, Sartaj, 1978, Rural development-Learning from China, English language Book society and Macmillan

Biswas, A.K., Jortajada, C., 2006, Appraising Sustainable Development, Oxford University

Centre for Policy Dialogue, 2001, Changes and Challenges-A Review of Bangladesh's Development 2000, University Press Limited

Corbridge, Stuart (ed.), 1995, Development studies-A Reader, Arnold, London

Cox, Kevin R. (2002) Political Geography: Territory, State, and Society, Blackwell Publishers, Oxford.

Dasgupta P, 1996: An enquiry into Wellbeing and distribution. Clarendon Press oxford

Deźere& Sen 1999: Indian Development OUP

Dreze.J and Sen A.(1996): Economic Development and Social Oppurtinity, Oxford University Press, New Delhi

Elliotte, j. A. 1994: An Introduction to Sustainable Development: The Developing World, Routledge, London.

Gehlawat, J.K. and Kant, K., 1987, Strategies for Rural Development, Arnold Publishers

Gerald M. &Roucc J 2003: Leading Issues in Economic Development, OUP

Gill, R. (1975): Economic Development: Past and Present, Prentice-Hall of India, New Delhi

Gilpin, A. 1996: Dictionary of Environment and Sustainable Development, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., Chichester:

Goomen, M.A. and Datta, A. 1995: Panchayats and their Finance, Rawat Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Gregory, D., Urry, J., 1985, Social Relation & Spatial Structure, MacMillan

Guha R. (Ed) 1994: Social Ecology, OUP, New Delhi.

Gupta D.N., 2001, Rural Development Systems, Population India International

Herbert, David and Thomas, Colin, 1982: Urban Geography A First Approach, Jhon Wiley & Sons, New Delhi

Hooja R., 1987: Administrative interventions in Rural Development, Rawat Publications, Jaipur

Husain Majid (1994) Political Geography, Anmol Publications Pvt. Ltd.

Institute of Social Sciences 1994: Decentralised Planning and Panchayati Raj, Rawat Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Institute of Social Sciences 1994: Decentralised Planning and Panchayati Raj, Rawat Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Jana, N. C. (2002): Transformation of Land: Physical Properties and Development Initiatives, Bharata Vidya Charcha Kendra, Burdwan

Kumar S. 2003: Human Ecology in Action Atlantic Publication

Lebra, Joyce et al (ed.), 1984, Women and Work in India-Community and Change, Pramila & co. Publishers

Matthews G. (editor) 1995: Status of Panchayati Raj: 1994, Institute of Social Sciences / Rawat Pub. Co.

Meier, G., Rauch, J., 2003, Leading Issues in Economic Development, Oxford University Press

Middleton, N & Keefe, P.O (2001) Redefining Sustainable Development, Pluto Press, London, Sterling & Virginia.

Mohan S., 2005: Urban Development and New Localism, Rawat Publications, Jaipur

Moore R. (1995): Sustainable Development, New Age International.

Peet, R. and Hartwick, E., 1999, Theories of Development, Rawat Publications

Pounds, Norman J.G. (1963) Political Geography, Mc Graw Hill Book Company

Powar. M 2003: Rethinking Development Geographies, OUP

Rao, P.K., 2001, Sustainable Development, Blackwell Piblishers

Rao, U.R. 1996: Space Technology for Sustainable Development, Tata McGraw-Hill, New Delhi.

Raza M.1992: Development & Ecology, Rawat Publication

Sanab, K.C, 2007, Poverty, Social Capital & Natural Resource Management, Rawat Publication

Sen, A., 2000, Development as Freedom, Oxford University Press

Sharma and Malhotra, 1977, Integrated Rural Development-Approaches Strategy and Perspectives, Abhinay Publ., New Delhi

Sharma, R.N. and K. Sita, 2001: Issues in Urban Development, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Shiva, V. 1988: Staying Alive – Kali for Women, New Delhi.

Singh, Kartar 1986: Rural Development: Principles, Policies and Management, Sage Publication New Delhi:

Singh, M. and Sharma, R.N., 1978, Rural Development-A Select bibliography, Uppal Publishing House

Smith D.M. 1980: Human Geography a Welfare Approach, Edward Arnold

Thudipara, Jacob Z. 2007: Urban Community Development, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Tisweld V. 1986: Patterns and process in Human Geography

United Nations Populations Fund 1997: India Towards Population and Development Goals, Oxford University Press, New Delhi.

Valentine, G., 2001, Social Geography – Space & society, Prentice Hall

Venkateswaran, S. 1995, Environment, Development and the Gender Gap, Sage, New Delhi

Whynne H.E.1990: Elements of geography, Unwin & Hyman Ltd.

World population policies 2000 UNO

#### MSGG 402: RESEARCH METHODOLOGY

#### MSGG 403: LITERATURE REVIEW

Ahuja, R. (2001). Research Methodology. Kolkata: Rawat Publication.

Das, D. L. (2000). Practice of Social Research. New Delhi: Rawat Publication.

David, F. E. (2000). Scientific Method For Ecological Research. U.K: Cambridge.

Gibaldi, J., & Achtert, W. S. (1989). MLA handbook for writers of research papers. New Delhi: Affiliated East West Press Private Limited.

Harper, C., & Marcus, R. (2007). Research for Development: A practical Guide. New Delhi: Vistaar Publication.

Kothari, C. (2009). Research Methodology: Methods and Techniques. Kolkata: New Age International Publishers.

Misra, H., & Singh, V. .. (1998). Research Methodology in Geography: Social and Policy Dimension. New Delhi: Rawat Publication.

Misra, R. (2001). Research Methodology: A handbook. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Mondal, R. Research Methodology for Social Scientist. Concept Publication.

Mukherjee, N. (1997). Participitory Rural Appraisal and Questionnaire Survey. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Panneerselvam, R. (2009). Research Methodology. Learning private limited.

Paul, C. (2001). An Introduction to Regional Geography. USA: Blackwell Publishers.

Pramanick, S. K., & Datta, P. (1994). Panchayas and People :The West Bengal Experience . Calcutta: Sarat Book House.

Raza, M. (1979). Survey of Research in Geography . Calcutta: Allied Publishers Private Limited.

Reddy, G. A. (1995). Planning and Regional Development towards identification of Economic Potential . New Delhi: Rajesh Publication.

Singh, K. (2007). Quantitative Social Research Methods . New Delhi: Sage Publication.

Somekh, B., & Lewin, C. (2005). Research Methods in the Social Science. New Delhi: Vistaar Publication.

Sundaram, K. (1979). Urban and Regional Planning in India. Calcutta: Vikas Publishing House pvt.ltd.

Vidyarathi, L., & Rai, B. K. (1985). The Tribal Culture of India. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Walter, Issard (1975): Introduction to Regional Science, Prentice-Hall, NewYork.

## **DISCIPLINE-CENTRIC ELECTIVES**

## GEOMORPHOLOGY,

# GEOGRAPHY OF WATER RESOURCES, NATURAL HAZARDS AND DISASTER MANAGEMENT

Bagchi. K. 1944. The Ganges Delta, University of Calcutta.

Bird, E.C.F. 2000. An Introduction to Coastal Geomorphology, John Wiley and Sons Ltd. New York.

Bloom. A. L. 1979. Geomorphology: A Systematic Analysis of late Cenozoic Landforms, Prentice Hall of India Pvt. Ltd. New Delhi.

Briggs, D., Smithson, P. Adision, K. Atkinson, K. 1997. Fundamentals of the Physical Environment, 2nd edition, Routledge, London.

Charlton. R. 2007. Fundamentals of Fluvial Geomorphology, Routledge Press, New York.

Chatterjee A. B. (Eds) 1970. West Bengal: A Publication of the Geographical Institute, Presidency College, Calcutta, Firma K. L. Mukhopadhyay Publication, Calcutta.

Chorley, R., Schumm, S. and Sugden, D.E. 1994. Geomorphology, Methuen, London.

Chow, V.T, Maidment, D.R. and Mays, L.W. 1988. Applied Hydrology, McGraw-Hill, New York.

Clark, M.J. (editor) 1988. Advances in Periglacial Geomorphology, John Wiley & Sons, New York.

Clark. M. and Small. J. 1982. Slopes and Weathering, Cambridge University Press.

Coch, N.C. 1995. Geohazards, Prentice-Hall, New York.

Cook and Doorncamp. 1988. Geomorphology in Environment Management, London.

Cooke. R. U and Johnson J. H. (Eds.) 1969. Trends in Geography: An Introductory Survey, Peragamon Press, Oxford, London.

Doornkamp. J. C. and King C. A. M. 1971. Numerical Analysis in Geomorphology, An Introduction, St. Martin's Press, New York.

 $Fairbridge, S.W. 1968, Encyclopaedia\ of\ Geomorphology, Reinhold Corporation, New\ York$ 

Freeman. T. W. 1965. A Hundred Years of Geography, Gerald Duckworth and Co. Ltd., London.

Garrison, T. 1993. Oceanography: An Invitation to Marine Science, Wadsworth Pub. Co., Belmont.

Gregory. K. J. (Eds.) 1977. River Channel Changes, John Willy and Sons Publications.

Allaby. M. 2006. The Encyclopedia of Natural Calamities: Flood., Viva Books Private Limited, New Delhi.

Hagget. P. 2001. Geography: A Global Synthesis. Pearson Education Limited, England.

Jana, N. C. (2008): Tsunami in India: Impact Assessment and Mitigation Strategies, Prayas, Kolkata.

Jensen. J. R. 1986. Introductory Digital Image Processing: A Remote Sensing Perspective, Prentice-Hall Englewood Cliffs, New Jersey.

Kale V. S. and Gupta. A. 2001. Introduction to Geomorphology, Orient Longman Limited, Calcutta.

Keary, P. and Vine, M. 1997. Global Tectonics, 2nd edition, Blackwell Scientific Publications, Oxford.

King. C. A. M. 1972. Beaches and Coast, Edward Arnold (Publishers) Ltd., London.

Knighton, D.1998: Fluvial Forms and Processes: A New Perspective, Arnold, London.

Morisawa, M. 1985. Rivers, Longman, London.

Murthy, K.S. 1998. Watershed Management in India, 3rd edition, Wiely Eastern Ltd. / NEW AGE INTERNATIONAL Ltd., New Delhi.

Newson, M. 1992. Land Water and Development, River Basin Systems and their Sustainable Management, Routledge, London.

Ollier, C. D. 1979, Weathering, English Language Book Society and Longman Group Ltd., London.

Pandey P. (Eds.) 1983. Modern Geographical Trends, Today & Tomorrow's Printers and Publishers, New Delhi.

Pethick, J. 1984. An Introduction to Coastal Geomorphology, Edward Arnold, London.

Petts, G.E. and Amoros, C. (editors) 1996. Fluvial Hydrosystems, Chapman and Hall, London.

Pirazzoli, P.A. 1996. Sea Level Changes: The Last 20,000 Years, Routledge, London.

Price, M. 1996. Introducing Groundwater, 2nd edition, Chapman & Hall, London.

Rai. M. M. 1977. Principle of Soil Science, The Macmillan Company of India Limited, Lucknow.

Robert. A. 2003. River Processes: An Introduction to Fluvial Dynamics, Arnold Publication, London.

Seibold, E. and Berger, W.H. 1996. The Sea Floor: An Introduction to Marine Geology, 3rd edition, Springer-Verlag, Berlin.

Seigal. B. S. (Eds.) 1980. Remote Sensing in Geology, John Willey and Sons, New York.

Selby, M.J. 1985. An Introduction to Geomorphology, Clarendon, Oxford.

Sen, P.K. & Prasad, N. 2000, An Introduction to Geomorphology of India, Allied Publishers, New Dellhi

Sen. P. K. 1993. Geomorphological Analysis of Drainage Basins, The University of Burdwan.

Singh. R. L.(Eds.) 2008. India: A Regional Geography, National Geographical Society of India.

Small. R. J. 1972. The Study of Landforms: A text book of Geomorphology, Cambridge University Press.

Smith, K. 1996. Environmental Hazards: Assessing Risk and Reducing Disaster, 2nd edition, Routledge.

Soil Survey Staff. 1966. Soil Survey Manual, Oxford & IBH Publishing Co., Calcutta.

Sparks. B. W. 1969. Geomorphology. Longmans, Green and Company Limited, London.

Summerfield, M.A. (Editor) 1991. Global Geomorphology: An Introduction to the Study of Landforms, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., New York.

Thornbury, W.D. 1969. Principles of Geomorphology, Wiley Eastern Limited, New Delhi.

Tinkler, 1985. A Short History of Geomorphology, Croom-Helm, London.

Valdiya. K. S. 2001. Himalaya: Emergence and Evaluation. Universities Press. JNU.

Verstappen. H. T. 1977. Remote Sensing in Geomorphology, Elsevier Scientific Publishing Company, New York.

Young, A. 1972. Slopes, Longman, London.

## SOIL AND AGRICULTURAL GEOGRAPHY

A.G. Pimente, J. D. (editor) 1993: World Soil Erosion and Conservation, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge.

Bennet, H. H. (1939): Soil Conservation, McGraw-Hill Book Company, INC, New York.

Biswas, T.D. and Mukherjee, S.K. 1987: Textbook of Soil Science, Tata-McGraw-Hill, .

Brady, N.C. and Weil, R.R. 1996: The Nature and Properties of Soil, 11th edition, Longman, London: .

Bunting, B. T. (1966): The Geography of Soil, Hutchinson University Library, London.

Butler, M. D. (1955): Conserving Soil, D. Van Nostrand Co., London

Coleman, D.C. and Crossby, J. 1996: Fundamentals of Soil Ecology, Academic Press, San Diego:

De, N. K. and Ghosh, P. (1993): India: A Study in Soil Geography, Sribhumi Publishing Company, Calcutta.

De, N. K. and Sarkar, H. K. (1993): Soil Geography, Sribhumi Publishing Company, Calcutta.

Ellis, S. and MelIor, R. 1995: Soils and Environment, Routledge, London.

Floth, H.D. 1990: Fundamentals of Soil Science, 8th edition, John Wiley and Sons, New York.

Hudson, Norman (1981): Soil Conservation, ELBS.

IARI (1970): Soil Survey Manual, All India Soil & Land Use Survey Organisation, New Delhi

Mitchell, C. W. 1991: Terrain Evaluation: An Introductory Handbook to the History, Principles and Methods of Practical Terrain Analysis, 2nd edition, Longman Science & Technical, London.

Morgan, R.P.C. 1995: Soil Erosion and Conservation, 2nd edition, Longman, London.

Pimentel, David (1993): World Soil Erosion and Conservation, Cambridge Univ. Press.

Roychaudhury, S. P. (1966): Land and Soil, National Book Trust, New Delhi

Schwab, G.O., Fangmeir, D.D. and Elliot, W.J. 1996: Soil and Water Management Systems, 4th edition, John Wiley and Sons Inc., New YorkI

Singer, M.J. and MuMs, D.N. 1996: Soils: An Introduction, Prentice Hall, London.

Smith, R. T. and Atkinson, K (1975): Techniques in Pedology, Elek Science, London.

Wild, A. 1993: Soils and the Environment: An Introduction, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge

#### ENVIRONMENTAL GEOGRAPHY

Abbasi, A., Krishnakumari, P., & Khan, F. (2000). Hot Topics: Evryday Environmental Concern. Oxford University Press.

Adams, W.M. 1995: Green Development: Environmental Sustainability in the Third World, Routledge, London

Adinarayanappa, N. A. (2008). Urbanisation, Slums and Environmental Health. Anmol Publication Pvt Ltd.

Alexander, D. 1993: Natural Disasters, Research Press, New Delhi Allaby, M. 1996: Basics of Environmental Science, Routledge, and London Allaby, M. 2006: The Encyclopaedia of Natural Calamities, Viva, Kolkata.

Arnold, D. & Guha, R. 1995: Nature, Culture & Imperialism, OUP, New Delhi

Bardhan, P. 2003: Poverty, Agrarian Structure & Political Economy in India, OUP, New Delhi.

Barrow, C. J. (2003). Environmental Change and Human Development. Arnold Publication.

Bhaduri, S., & Basu, R. (2006). Society Development and Environment. Progressive Publishers.

Bhattacharra, R.N. (Ed.Re print 2007) Environmental Economics - An Indian Perspective, Oxford University Press, New Delhi.

Blaikie, P., Cannon, To Davis, I. and Wisener, 1994: At Risk: Natural Hazards, People's Vulnerability and Disasters, Routledge, London

Brown, J.H. &Lomolino, M.V. 1998: Biogeography, Sinauer Associates, USA.

Bryant, E.A. 1991: Natural Hazards, Cambridge University Press, And Cambridge.

Buchholz, R.A. 1993: Principles of Environmental Management, the Greening of Biosphere, Prentice Hall Inc., New Jersey

Burgess, J. A. (1978). Image and Identity. The University of Hull.

Canter, L. W. 1996: Environmental Impact Assessment, 2nd edition, McGraw Hill, New York.

Carter, N.(2001) The Politics of the Environmental Ideas, Activism, Policy, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge U.K.

Chambers, R., Saxena, N.C. & Shah, T. 1989; To the Hands of the Poor: Water and Trees, Oxford & IBH, New Delhi.

Chary, S. N. (2008). Environmental Studies. Macmillan Publication.

Chhatwal, G.R., Mensa, M.C., Satke, M., Katyal, T., Katyal, Mo, and Nagahiro, T. 1989: Environmental Noise Pollution and its Control, Anmol Pub. Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi:

Chopra, K., Kapuria, P., & Kumar, P. (2009). Biodiversity ,Landuse change and Human Wellbieng. Oxford University Press.

Colls, J. 1997: Air Pollution: An Introduction, E & FN Spon / Chapman and Hall, London: .

Cox, C.B & Moore, P.D. (2000) Biogeography - An Ecological & Evolutionary Approach, Blackwell Science Ltd, Oxford, London

Coffey, W. J. (1981). USA-British Library. Cataloging in Publication.

Dalua, A. K. (1993). Environmental Impact of Large Reservoir Project on Human Settlement. Asish Publishing House.

Dams and Development. The reports of The World Commission and Dams.

Dasgupta, P. and Mller, K.G. 1997: The Environment and Emerging Development Issues, Volumes I and 2, Clarendon Press, Oxford.

Das, M.C. 1993: Fundamentals of Ecology, Tata Mc Graw Hill, New Delhi.

Dikshit, R.D. 1994; The Art and Science of geography, PHI, New Delhi.

Echlom, E.P. 1991: Down To Earth, EWP, New Delhi.

Elsom, D.M. 1992: Atmospheric Pollution: A Global Problem, 2nd edition, Blackwell Pub. Co., London.

Falconer, R.A. and Goodwin, P. (editor) 1994: Wetland Management, Thomas Telford, London: 289p.

Farmer, A. 1997: Managing Environmental Pollution, Routledge, London.

Gadgal, M. & Guha, R. 1993; This Fissured Land- An Ecological History of India, O U P, New Delhi.

Gadgil, M. & Guha, R. 2000: The Use and Abuse of Nature, OUP, New Delhi.

Garg, M. R., Bansal, V. K., & Tiwana, N. S. (1995). Environmental Pollution and Protection. Deep & Deep Publication.

Gilpin, A. 1996: Dictionary of Environment and Sustainable Development, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., Chichester:

Gilpin, A. 1997: Environmental Impact Assessment: Culling Edge for the Twenty-first Century, Cambridge University Press, Cambridge: 181p.

Goel, P.K. 1997: Water Pollution: Causes, Effects and Controls, New Age International (P) Ltd. Pub. New Delhi: 169

Goudie, A. 1986: The Human Impact on the Natural Environment, 2nd edition, Blackwell Pub. Co., London: 337p. Goudie, A. (20001)
The Nature of the Environment, Blackwell Publishers, Oxford, U.K.

Guha R.2005 : The Ramchandra Guha Omnibus, O U P, New Delhi

Guha, R. (2008). Social Ecology. Oxford India Paperbacks.

Guha, R. & Alier, M.J. 1997: Varieties of Environmentalism: Essays North & South, Earthscan Publications.

Hardoy, J.E Mittin, D. & Satterthwaite, D. 1992: Environment Problems in the World Cities, Earthscan Pub. Ltd. London:

Hart, R.A. 1984: Ecosocieties: A Historical Study of Ecological Man, Natraj, Dehradun

Harte, J., & Socolow, R. H. (1971). Patient Earth. Yale University Publication.

 $Hughes,\,A.\,\,D.\,\,2001:\,\,An\,\,Environmental\,\,History\,\,of\,\,the\,\,World\,\,,\,Routledge,\,London.$ 

Hugget, R. & Cheesman, I. (2002) Topography & The Environment, Prentice Hll, New York, London.

Hick, J.A.: Philosophy of Religion, PHI, New Delhi.

Huggett, R.J (Reprint 2002) Fundamentals of Biogeography, Routledge, London & New York.

Hatfield, S. B. (2000). Gender and Environment. Routledge Publication.

Husain, M. (2005). Evolution of Geographical Thought. Rawat Publication.

Hynes, R. (1982). Environmental Science Methods. London: Chapman & Hall.

I.G. Simmons – Ecology of Natural Resources, New York.

Johansen, B. E. (2006). Global Warming in the 21st Century. Atlantic Publication.

Khopkar, S. M. (1998). Environmental Pollution Analysis. New Age International Pvt . Ltd, Publishers.

Kolars, J. F., & John, N. D. Physical Geography Environment and Man. Tata Mc Grawhill Publication.

Kormondy, E.J. 1996: Concepts of Ecology, Prentice Hall Inc., New Jersey

Kumar, P., & Reddy, B. S. (2007). Ecology and Human Wellbeing. SAGE Publication.

Kumar, S., & Murty. (2004). Environmental and Economic Accouting for Industry. Oxford University Press.

Johnston, R.J. & others, 2000: The Dictionary of Human Geography, Blackwell Publishers Ltd., UK.

Kumar, H.D.(Reprint 1997) Modern Concepts of Ecology, Vikas Publishing House Pvt Ltd, New Delhi.

Mahan Rao, R. R., & Simhadri, S. (1999). Indian Cities, Towards Next Millennium. Rawat Publication.

Maiti, S. K. (2001). Handbook of Methods in Environmental Studies, Water and Waste Water Analysis. Jaipur: ABD Publishers.

Malhotra, R. (2008). Global Warming . Global Vision Public House.

Marsh, W.M. and Grossa, J.M. 1996: Environmental Geography: Science, Landuse and Earth Systems, John Wiley and Sons Inc., New York

Masters, G.M. 1991: Introduction to Environmental Engineering and Sciences, Prentice Hall India Ltd. New Delhi: 460p.

MacDonald, G. 2003: Biogeography Introduction to Space, Time and Life, John Wiley.

Mathur, M.H. & Marsden, D. 1998: Development Projects and Impoverishment Risk, OUP, New Delhi.

Marsh, W.M. &Grossa (Ir). I.(1996) Environmental Geography- Science, Land use & Earth Systems, John Willey & Sons, New York Manivasakam, N. 1984; Environmental Pollution, NBT, New Delhi.

Mackenzie, A., Ball, A.S. &Virdee, S.R. (Reprient 2001). Instant Notes in Ecology, Viva Books Private Ltd. New Delhi, Mumbai & Chennai.

Middleton, N & Keefe, P.O (2001) Redefining Sustainable Development, Pluto Press, London, Sterling & Virginia.

Middleton N. 1995: The Global Casino: An Introduction to Environmental Issues, John Wiley and Sons Inc., New York.

Mishra, R. N. (2008). Environment and Forest Resource Management. New Delhi: Sonali Publication, .

Moss, P. (2002). Feminist Geography in Practice. Blackwell Publication.

Odum, E.P. 1971: Fundamentals of Ecology, WB Saunders, USA

O'Neill, C.B., Mac Keller, F.L. & Lutz, V. Population & Climate Change, PSUC, UK.

O'Riordan, T. 1975: Environmentalism, Routledge, London.

Pal, S. K. (1982). Statistical Techniques. Tata McGraw Hill Publishing Company Ltd.

Park, C. 1998: The Environment: Principles and Applications, Routledge, London:

Pickering, K. and Owen, L.A. 1997: An Introduction to Global Environmental Issues, 2nd edition, Routledge, London:

Prabhakar, V.R. 1998: Social and Community Forestry, indian Pub. Distrb., New Delhi

Pratt, V. 2000: Environment & Philosophy, Routledge, London

Prasad, N. &Basu, R. (Ed) 2000; Contemporary Dimensions in Geography, ASC, BU, Bardhaman

Pickering, K.T. & Owen, L.A. 1997: An Introduction To Global Environmental Issuies, Routledge, London

R.Guha(Ed) 1994: Social Ecology, OUP, New Rajagopalam, R. (2005). Environmental Studies. Oxford University.

Rao, A. M. (2000). Socila Movements in India. Monohar Publication, Delhi

Roberts, N. (editor) 1994: The Changing Global Environment, 3rd edition, Blackwell Pub. Co., London.

Rosenbaurn, W.A. 1991: Environmental Politics & Policy, EWP

Santra, S. C. (2001). Environmental Science. Central Publication.

Saxena, M. M. (1956). Environmental Analysis, Water, Soil and Air. Agro Botanical Publishers.

Shaw, R., & Krishnamurty, R. R. (2009). Disaster: Global Challenges and Local Sollutions. University Press.

Shiva, V. (1998). Staying Alive, Women, Ecology and Development in India. Kali for Women Publication.

Slaymaker, A. & Spencer T. 1998: Physical Geography & Global Environmental Change, Longman, UK.

Singh, R.B. and Misra, S. 1996: Environmental Laws in .India: .Issues and Responses, Rawat Pub., New Delhi:

Sharma, P.D. 1975: Ecology and Environment, Rastogi Publication, Meerut

Shiva, V. & Moser, I. (Ed) 1995: Biopolitics, Zed Books, London.

Shiva, V. 1991: Ecology & the Politics of Survival, Sage, New Delhi

Shiva, V. 1988: Staying Alive – Kali for Women, New Delhi.

Sukla, R S. & Chandel, P.S. 1991: Plant Ecology, S. Chand& Co. Ltd., New Delhi.

Speth, I.G. (Reprint 2005) Global Environmental Challenges - Transitions to a Sustainable World, Orient Longman, New Delhi.

Tivy, J&Hare, O.G. (1981) Human Impact On The Ecosystem, Oliver & Boyd, Edinburg & New York.

Turk, I. & Turk. A. (1988) Environmental Science, Saunders College Publishing, New York.

Ta'I, B., Murphy, P. & Rana, P.S. (Ed.2007) Environmental Impact Assessment, Indo-Australian Perspective, Bookwell, New Delhi.

Valancy, F. and Bronstein, D.A. 1995: Environmental and Social Impact Assessment, John Wiley and Sons inc., New York.

Venkateswaran, S. 1995; Environment, Development and the Gender Gap, Sage, New Delhi.

Vogler, J. 1995: The Global Commons: A Regime Analysis, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., Chichester

Wall, D. 1994: Green History: A Reader in Environmental Literature, Philosophy and Politics, Routledge, London.

Wathern, P. (editor) 1988: Environmental Impact Assessment: Theory and Practice, Routledge, London.

Whyte, I.L.1995: Climate Change and Human Society, Arnold, London.

Woodward, F.I. 1992: Global Climatic Change: The Ecological Consequences, Academic Press, London.

#### **URBAN GEOGRAPHY**

Bhattacharya, B. (2006). Urban Development in India. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company

Bird, James 1977: Centrality And Cities. Routledge, London

Briggs,K(1978): Field Work in Geography

Cadwallader, M. (1985). Analytical Urban Geography. London: Prentice Hall.

Carter, H. 1981: Urban Geography, 3rd edition Arnold-Heinemann, New Delhi.

Chakroborty, J., & Ghosh, P. (2007). Higher Algebra. kolkata: Un Dhur and Sons Pvt Ltd.

Das, A. K. (2007). Urban Planning in India. Jaipur: Rawat Publications.

Dave, M. (1991). Urban Ecology and Levels of Development. Jaipur: Rawat Publications .

Dickinson, R.E. 1968: City and Region: A Geographical Interpretation. Routledge and Kegam Paul Ltd. London.

Diddee, Jaymala 1997: Indian Medium Towns. Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Flint C and Flint. D (1999): Urbanisation Changing Environments. Collins, London

Ghosh, S. 1998: Introduction to Settlement Geography. Orient Longman Ltd., Calcutta

Gibbs.J(1961): Urban Research Methods.East-West Press Pvt Ltd. New Delhi

Glasson, J. (1975): An Introduction to Regional Planning. Hutchinson and Co., London

Gottdiener, M., & Budd, L. Key Concepts in Urban Studies. New Delhi: Sage Publications .

Hardoy, J. E., Mittin, D. & Satterthwaite, D. 1992: Environmental Problems in the World Cities. Earthscan Pub. Ltd. London.

Hudson, F.S. 1970: Geography of Settlements, Macdonald and Evans Ltd. PlymouthHerbert, David and Thomas, Colin, 1982: Urban Geography A First Approach,Jhon Wiley & Sons. New Delhi

Johnston .R.J (2000): The Dictionary of Human Geography.Blackwell. UK

Kaplan.D and Wheeler.J (2008):Urban Geography.John Wiley

Knox, P. 1982: Urban Social Geography. Longman Scientific and Technical, Harlow.

Law.N,Smith.D,(1991),Decision Making Geography. Stanley Thornes Pub. Ltd, Leckhampton

Lillesand, T.M. and Kiefer, R. W. 1994: Remote Sensing and Image Interpretation. 3rd edition, John Wiley and Sons, New York

Mandal, R.B. (2000): Urban Geography: A Textbook, Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Mandal, R.B (1989): Staistical Techniques for Social Scientist. Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi

Markandey, K., &Simhadri, S. (2009). Urban Environment and Geoinformatics. Jaipur: Rawat Publication.

Mcdonnell, M. J., Halns, A. K., & Breste, J. H. (2009). Ecology of Cities and Towns. Cambridge University Press.

Misra. H. N. (ed) 1987: Contributions to Indian Geography. Volume 9: Rural Geography, Heritage Pub., New Delhi.

Mohan Sudha 2005: Urban Development and New Localism. Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Pacione, Micheal, 2001: Urban Geography, Routledge, London

Naqvi, H. K. (1971). Urbanisation and UrbanCentres under the Great Mughals. Shimla: Indian Institute of Advance Studies .

Racine, J. (ed): Calcutta 1981. Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Raza, M., & Aggarwal, Y. (1999). Transport Geography of India. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Ramachandran R. 1989: Urbanisation arid Urban Systems in India. Oxford University Press, New Delhi.

Rao, R. Rammohan and S. Simhadri 1999: Indian Cities: Towards Next Millenium, Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Ray Chaudhuri, Jayasri (2001): An Introduction to Development and Regional Planning. Orient Longman, Kolkata

Sharma, R.N. and K. Sita 2001: Issues in Urban Development. Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Short, J. R. (1984). An Introduction to Urban Geography. London: Routledge and Keygen Paul.

Singh, A. K. (1990). Urbanisation and Administration of Urban Infrastructure. New Delhi: Inter-India Publications.

Singh, R.L. et. al. (ed) 1976: Geographic Dimensions of Rural Settlements. National Geographical Society of India, Varanasi.

Singh, R. Y. 1994: Geography of Settlements, Rawat Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Singh, Ravinder Sandhu (ed) 2003: Urbanisation in India. Sage Publications, New Delhi.

Taylor, Griffith 1949: Urban Geography, Methuen and Co. Ltd., London.

Tewari, V. Weinston, J. and Prakash Rao, V.L.S. 1986: Indian Cities: Ecological Perspectives. Concept Pub. Co., New Delhi.

Thudipara, Jacob Z. 2007: Urban Community Development. Rawat Publications, Jaipur.

Toyne.P and Newby.P(1971)Techniques in Human Geography. Macmillian, London

Vishwanadhan, G. (ed) 1986: Readings in Urban Structure of India. Ajanta Publications, Delhi.

Taafee, E. J., & Gauthier, H. L. (1973). Geography of Transportation. New Delhi: Prentice.

## REGIONAL PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

Agarwal, A.N. (1995): Indian Economy, Problems of Development and Planning, Vishwa Prakasan, New Delhi.

Bhattachariya, M. (2002). Panchayati Raj in West Bengal. New Delhi: Manak Publication Pvt.Ltd.

Blij, H. j. (1971). Geography Region and Concept. New York: Jhon and Wilay.

Boudeville, J.R. (1966): Problems of Regional Economic Planning, Edinburgh University Press, Edinburgh.

Chand.M, Puri.V.K, (1983): Regional Planning in India, Allied Publishers, New Delhi.

Chandra, Bipin (1992): "The Colonial Legacy", in The Indian Economy Problems and Prospects, Ed: Bimal, J, Penguin Books, New Delhi.

Chandrasekhara, C.S. and Sundaram. K.V (1968): Metropolitan Centres and Regions in India, 21st International Geographical Congress, Metropolitan Growth and Planning.

Chatterjee, B., & Sur, H. (1998). Regional Dimensions of the Indian Economy. Calcutta: Allied Publishers limited.

Das, A. K. (2007). Urban Planning in India. New Delhi: Rawat Publication.

Dickinson. R.E., (1964): City and Region: A geographical interpretation, Routledge and Kegan Paul Ltd., London.

Dickinson.R.E., (1964): City, Region and Regionalism, A geographical Contribution to Human ecology Kegan Paul Ltd., London.

Dreze.J and Sen A. (1996): Economic Development and Social Oppurtinity, Oxford University Press, New Delhi.

Dutta, R. & K.P.M, Sundaram, (1997): Indian Economy, S.Chand and Cc.Ltd, New Delhi.

De Blij, H.J. and Muller, P.O. 1997: Geography: Realms Regions and Concepts, 8th edition, John Wiley and Sons Ltd., New York.

Freeman, T. (1974). Geography and Planning. London: Hutchinson University Library.

Gill, R. (1975): Economic Development: Past and Present, Prentice-Hall of India, New Delhi.

Glasson, J. (1975): An Introduction to Regional Planning, Hutchinson and Co., London.

Gottman, J., & Harper, R. A. (1967). Metropolis on The Move. New York: John Willy & Sons.

Hall, P. (1974). Urban and Regional Planning. New Zealand: Penguin Books.

Hall, P. (2002). Urban and Regional Planning. New York: Rouledge.

Husain, M. (1994). Regional Geography. New Delhi: Anmol Publication Pvt.Ltd.

Jhonston, R., Haver, J., & Hoekveid, G. (1990). Regional Geography:Current Developments and Future Prospects. London and New York: Routledge Publishers.

Mandal, R. (1990). Patterns of Regional Geography: An International Perspectives. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Mathew, G. (1986). Panchayati Raj in Karnataka Today: its National Dimention. New Delhi: Concept Publishing company.

Misra, R.P(1969): Regional Planning: Concepts, Techniques, Policies and Case Studies, Concept, New Delhi.

Misra. R.P,Sundaram.K.V& VLS Prakash Rao (1974): Regional Development Planning In India, A New Strategy, Vikas Publishing House Pvt.Ltd., New Delhi.

Misra, S.K, and Puri, V.K.(1997): Indian Economy, Himalaya Publishing House, Mumbai.

Mitra, A. (1965): Levels of Regional Development in India, Government of India.

Mukherjee, A. (1997). Participatory Rural Appraisal and Questionaaire Survey. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Mukherjee, N. (1997). Participitory Rural Appraisal and Questionnaire Survey. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Paul, C. (2001). An Introduction to Regional Geography. USA: Blackwell Publishers.

Pramanick, S. K., & Datta, P. (1994). Panchayas and People :The West Bengal Experience . Calcutta: Sarat Book House.

Ray Chaudhuri, Jayasri (2001): An Introduction to Development and Regional Planning, Orient Longman, Kolkata.

Reddy, G. A. (1995). Planning and Regional Development towards identification of Economic Potential . New Delhi: Rajesh Publication.

Sundaram, K. (1979). Urban and Regional Planning in India. Calcutta: Vikas Publishing House pvt.ltd.

Vidyarathi, L., & Rai, B. K. (1985). The Tribal Culture of India. New Delhi: Concept Publishing Company.

Walter, Issard (1975): Introduction to Regional Science, Prentice-Hall, New York.